
Town of Mount Desert 
Board of Selectmen 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 17, 2022 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings 
will continue to be offered via Zoom see end of agenda for 
connection details. Per Maine CDC, COVID transmission rate is 
HIGH; masks are required. 

 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Public please hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda items for 
public comment 
 

II. Minutes 
A. Approval of minutes from October 3, 2022 meeting 

 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

A. Appointment of Carrie Eason as Warden for the November 8, 2022 State Election  
B. Consideration of appointing Public Works Director Tony Smith to a part-time position with 

the Town to work for the Public Works Department, and others if requested to, as described 
in his October 13, 2022 memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt in a non-eligible for benefits 
status and at a pay rate of $55 per hour 

C. Resignation of Samuel Shaw from the Village Center Planning Committee 
 

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 

 
A. Utility Location Permit Application:  In the village of Seal Harbor on Steamboat 

Wharf Road, beginning at a point approximately 100 feet south from Town pier 
entrance and extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 150 feet proposed 
water main extension, connection to sewer main, underground electrical construction 
5’ cover over water and sewer unless insulated, 3 feet cover electric. 

B. Town of Mount Desert Community Development Meeting Minutes of September 23, 
2022 

C. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of September 20, 2022 
D. The report with the results of the “Municipal Garage Campus Energy Audit” dated 

August 31, 2022, prepared for the Town by RLC Engineering of Falmouth, Maine 
E. Acadia Disposal District FY2022 Audit 
F. The MRC hosted a virtual Town Hall on 10-12-22 to discuss the Fundamental 

Matters process, provided an update on the proposed partnership transaction with 
Revere Capital, and gave Members an opportunity for questions and comments 

G. The Municipal Review Committee’s (MRC) memo to MRC Members titled 
“Recapitalization of Hampden Facility: Notice of Fundamental Matters or Changes 
per MRC Bylaws” and the associated resolution titled “Board Resolution to 
Authorize Recapitalization and Restructuring of the Hampden Facility” 

H. A continuance of bypassing MRC members trash to Juniper Ridge Landfill in 
Oldtown from October 17th until October 23rd due to PERC still processing its waste 
volume on the tipping floor to get it to where they can operate safely 
 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda October 17, 2022 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

V. Selectmen’s Reports 
 

 
VI. Unfinished Business 

A. Third Party Request policy and procedure 
B. Authorize Town Manager Durlin Lunt to continue to execute utility location and pole permits 

on behalf of the selectboard 
C. Public Work’s Director Tony Smith’s written summary of Versant Powers invoice for the 

Northeast Harbor Main Street Improvement project relative to our project budget 
 

VII. New Business 
A. Consideration of authorizing the use of $23,800 from the Wastewater Capital Reserve 

Account #4050500-24501 with a current balance of approximately $103,347 and, $25,000 
from the FY-23 appropriations budget line Sewer Inspection Services #1550552-54530 for a 
total amount of $48,800 to fund the third year of Vortex Company’s five-year plan to video 
inspect the Town’s sanitary sewer collection system 

B. Authorize soliciting quotes/bids from financial institutions for potential investment vehicles 
including, but not limited to, treasury notes and certificates of deposit for consideration by 
the Investment Committee for possible reallocation recommendation(s) 

C. Consideration of entering into an Employee Lease Agreement with the Town of Bar Harbor 
to provide a leased employee, specifically Bar Harbor’s Deputy Fire Chief, to Mount Desert 
to assist in managing Mount Desert Fire’s EMS Division 

D. Authorize Town Manager Durlin Lunt to execute any and all documents to facilitate the 
Employee Lease Agreement for a shared Deputy Fire Chief between the Town of Bar Harbor 
and the Town of Mount Desert 

E. Consideration of retaining the services of GF Johnson & Associates as described in their 
proposal to the Town dated October 12, 2022 to provide professional services for the 
preparation of a feasibility study at a cost of $15,800 of putting a turnaround at the Otter 
Creek Landing and, authorizing Public Works Director Tony Smith to execute an agreement 
with GF Johnson & Associates on behalf of the Town to provide these services 

 
VIII. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 

Business or out of order.) 
 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
 

 
IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 
Town Invoices AP#2325 10/18/22 $507,405.04 
Total   $507,405.04 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR Benefits AP#2323 10/05/2022 $9,150.55 
 AP#2324 10/13/2022 $60,130.18 
Town Payroll PR#2308 10/14/2022 $144,964.36 
Total   $214,245.09 

 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda October 17, 2022 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 
Warrants as shown below: 

School Invoices AP#4 10/05/2022 $343,734.63 
School Payroll PR#8 10/14/2022 $85,073.24 
Voided Disbursements    
Total   $428,807.87 

 
Grand Total   $1,150,458.00 

 
X. Adjournment 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, November 7, 2022 in the Meeting 
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
 
 
The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in 
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will 
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting 
now has a password. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09




MINUTES 

  





Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard Minutes, October 3, 2022 
Page 1 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
Board of Selectmen Minutes 

October 3, 2022 
 
Board Members Present: Chair John Macauley, Martha Dudman, Wendy Littlefield, Rick Mooers, 
Geoff Wood 
 
Town Officials Present: Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Town Manager Durlin Lunt, CEO Kimberly 
Keene, Harbormaster John Lemoine, Public Works Director Tony Smith, Police Chief Jim Willis, 
Police Captain Dave Kerns, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Finance Director Jake Wright 
 
Members of the Public were also in attendance. 

 
 

I. Call to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Chair Macauley called the Meeting to order at 6:00PM. 
 

II. Executive Session   
A. Pursuant to 1 MRSA§405(6)(E) Consultations with legal counsel to discuss a 

potential consent agreement. 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to enter into Executive 
Session.   
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
The Board entered into Executive Session at 6:00PM. 
 
MOTION: 
Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, to leave Executive Session. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
The Board left Executive Session at 6:12PM. 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to reconvene the Meeting. 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
III. Post Executive Session 

A. Action if needed 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval and signature of 
the Consent Agreement as discussed in Executive Session. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 

IV. Public Hearing(s) 
Amendments to the General Assistance Ordinance Appendices A-G 
There were no questions from the Board. 
 
Chair Macauley opened the Public Hearing.  There were no comments from the Public. 



Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard Minutes, October 3, 2022 
Page 2 
 

 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to close the Public 
Hearing.   
Motion approved 5-0. 
 

V. Post Public Hearing 
A. Discussion and Approve Amendments to the General Assistance Ordinance 

Appendices A-G. 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to accept the Amendments 
to the General Assistance Ordinance Appendices A-G, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
VI. Minutes 

A. Approval of minutes from September 19, 2022 meeting 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the September 
19, 2022 Minutes as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
VII. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

None presented. 
 

VIII. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Department Reports:  Treasurer’s report:  2nd Quarter 2022 (Apr-Jun) analysis of 

cash, cash equivalents, investments, reserves, and trust funds 
B. Thank you, letters, Bar Harbor Food Pantry and Families First Community Center 
C. Town of Mount Desert wins Supreme Award (1st place) in the MMA Annual Report 

Competition 
D. A Climate to Thrive Climate Ambassadors Program 
E. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of September 7, 2022 
F. MRC extends exclusivity period with Revere Capital Investors 
G. Municipal Solid Waste from MRC members that was being bypassed to Juniper Ridge 

Landfill (JRL) due to the Hampden solid waste facility being closed resumed 
bypassing to PERC following their being back online following a fire there in August 
on Monday, September 19, 2022 

H. The standard monthly bypass notice for October for Municipal Review Committee 
Members Municipal Solid Waste going to PERC 

I. The standard monthly bypass notice for October for Municipal Review Committee 
Members Municipal Solid Waste going to PERC, date change 

J. MRC’s fundamental matters notice regarding their proposed partnership with Revere 
Capital Advisors 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acceptance of the Consent 
Agenda as presented.  
 
Ms. Dudman offered congratulations to all involved with preparing an exceptional Annual 
Report.   
 



Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard Minutes, October 3, 2022 
Page 3 
 

Chair Macauley pointed out Item D, noting the Ambassadors Program is open to anyone 
interested in receiving the training.  The program was advertised in the newspaper. 
 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
IX. Selectmen’s Reports 

Ms. Littlefield inquired about the garden club’s progress on the marina plan. 
 
Manager Lunt reported there’s a Harbor Committee meeting this month to discuss the 
issue.   
 

X. Unfinished Business 
A.  FY 23 PD Cruiser Purchase – revised purchase plan 
Police Chief Willis noted that the car the department intended to trade was earmarked for 
the Harbormaster.  Harbormaster Lemoine will provide the trade-in value for the car.  
 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding approval of the revised 
purchase plan as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0.  
 

XI. New Business 
A. Acadia National Park advisory Commission member Kendall Davis report on ANP advisory 

commission meeting September 12, 2022 
Mr. Davis reported on the September 12 meeting.  Highlights include: 
- Park visitation is returning to normal.   
- Major construction projects include  

o Duck Brook Bridge 
o Paving Ocean Drive Rd. 

- There is an infestation of Hemlock Wooly Adelgid in Seal Harbor near Jordan Stream.  
Approximately 40 acres are infested, and it can spread.  Some of the area is in the Park, and 
some in the Land and Garden Preserve.  The Park will try to bring the infestation under 
control with both chemical (insecticide) and biological (predator beetles) means.   

 
So far using predator beetles in this type of infestation has not backfired.  The use of insecticides 
is worrisome, but with current science, Mr. Davis hopes there’s a better chance of success.  
 
Hemlock stands are often interspersed with other types of trees.  The adelgid seems to prefer 
hemlocks.   
 
B. Consideration of authorizing Public Works Director Tony Smith to request a written proposal 

from G.F. Johnston & Associates that will include a scope of services and associated costs 
necessary to prepare a preliminary feasibility study related to acceptable siting and 
construction of a vehicle turn-around at the Otter Creek Landing 

Manager Lunt reported that the Town has met with Park officials.  A cost estimate is needed 
before pursuing permitting and land acquisition.   
 
Acadia National Park was asked if they’d like to take on the project.  They declined. 
 



Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard Minutes, October 3, 2022 
Page 4 
 

MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorizing Public Works Director 
Tony Smith to request a written proposal from G.F. Johnston & Associates that will include a 
scope of services and associated costs necessary to prepare a preliminary feasibility study related 
to acceptable siting and construction of a vehicle turn-around at the Otter Creek Landing, as 
presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
C. Overnight Dispatch Update 
Chief Willis reported that the system in use for overnight dispatch has been working well.  He 
hoped to continue the system, for overnight only.  The rest of the dispatch system would remain 
as is. 
 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorizing Police Chief Willis to 
continue the Overnight Dispatch system currently in use. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
D. Endorse application of Town Manager Durlin Lunt to join the Maine Town City and County 

Management Association ‘Ambassador” program 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, endorsing the application of 
Town Manager Durlin Lunt to join the Maine Town City and County Management 
Association ‘Ambassador” program, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
E. Authorize the office of the Treasurer to negotiate and enter into settlement agreements for 

collection of accounts receivable generated by the Town’s Emergency Medical Services 
(EMS) 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorizing the office of the Treasurer 
to negotiate and enter into settlement agreements for collection of accounts receivable generated 
by the Town’s Emergency Medical Services (EMS), as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
F. Authorize the office of the Treasurer, or their designee, to write off Emergency Medical 

Service accounts receivable equal to insurance adjustments in accordance with best practices 
and industry standards 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorizing the office of the 
Treasurer, or their designee, to write off Emergency Medical Service accounts receivable equal to 
insurance adjustments in accordance with best practices and industry standards, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
G. Consideration of awarding the FY-2023 winter sand contract to Harold MacQuinn, Inc. at a 

cost of $13.75 per cubic yard for up to 2,800 cubic yards of winter sand 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, awarding the FY-2023 winter sand 
contract to Harold MacQuinn, Inc. at a cost of $13.75 per cubic yard for up to 2,800 cubic yards 
of winter sand, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
H. Consideration of nominating Public Works Director Tony Smith for a third three-year term 

including 2023, 2024, and 2025, on the Municipal Review Committee’s Board of Directors 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, nominating Public Works 
Director Tony Smith for a third three-year term including 2023, 2024, and 2025, on the Municipal 
Review Committee’s Board of Directors, as presented. 



Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard Minutes, October 3, 2022 
Page 5 
 

 
Mr. Wood asked whether Director Smith’s impending retirement would change his role with the 
MRC.  Mr. Mooers felt it might give the incoming Public Works Director a window to learn 
about the situation before stepping into a larger role.  Director Smith didn’t believe it would 
change any of the circumstances.  Director Smith would be nominated and then run against others 
for membership. A member must be a legal resident of the Town but does not have to be an 
elected official or employee.   
 
Ms. Dudman wondered if new membership, offering new and possibly differing points of view, 
might be beneficial. 
 
Director Smith disagreed.  The future of solid waste in this area is bleak without this project’s 
success.  It’s not the time to add someone to the board that could potentially cause dissent. 
 
Motion approved 4-1 (Dudman opposed). 
 
I. Request early closure of Administrative Offices at 3:30pm on October 19th for Public Works 

Director, Tony Smith, Retirement Party Community Event 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of early closure 
of Administrative Offices at 3:30pm on October 19th for Public Works Director Tony 
Smith Retirement Party Community Event, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 

XII. Other Business  
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
None presented. 
 

XIII. Treasurer’s Warrants 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 

Town Invoices AP#2322 10/04/2022 $558,729.15 
Total   $558,729.15 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval and signature of 
Treasurer’s Warrant as shown above. 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR Benefits AP#2320 09/21/2022 $83,038.39 
 AP#2321 09/28/2022 $2,945.50 
Town Payroll PR#2307 09/30/2022 $151,954.39 
Total   $237,938.28 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of signed Treasurer’s 
Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown above. 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in abstention). 

 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 

Warrants as shown below: 
School Payroll PR#7 09/30/2022 $176,607.95 



Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard Minutes, October 3, 2022 
Page 6 
 
Total   $176,607.95 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s 
Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above. 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
Grand Total   $973,275.38 

 
XIV. Adjournment 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
The Meeting adjourned at 6:45PM 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Geoffrey Wood 



APPOINTMENTS 

RECOGNITIONS 

RESIGNATIONS 

  





 

 
T:\Clerk\ELECTIONS\STATE Elections\2022\11-08-2022\Warden, Election Clerks and Registrar\BOS warden approval memo.docx 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone     207-276-5531 Fax     207-276-3232 
E-mail  townclerk@mtdesert.org  Web Address

 www.mtdesert.org 
  

 
MEMO 

 
DATE: October 7, 2022 
 
TO: Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
 
RE: November 8, 2022 State General Election 
 
 
Pursuant to 21-A §501, I request that the Board of Selectmen, by recorded vote, approve the appointment 
made by the Town Clerk, of Carrie Eason as Warden for the November 8, 2022 State General Election. 

Thank you. 
 
 

mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/


 

 

To: Selectboard 

From:  Durlin E. Lunt 

Date:  October 14, 2022 

Subject:  Hire Tony Smith as a temporary consultant 

The recruitment process to fill the vacant position of Director of Public Works is underway, but I do not 
have a timetable concerning the length of time needed to fill the position. Therefore, I request that Tony 
Smith be hired on a consultant basis to follow up on the ongoing projects as outlined in his memo to me 
dated October 13, 2022. 

It is anticipated that he would be available to assist in the projects outlined and be paid at the rate of 
$55.00 per hour. It is anticipated that the hours per week would not exceed fifteen but could be more 
depending upon circumstance capping at a maximum of forty hours.  This is a non-benefit, non -
supervisory temporary position to be terminated upon the filling of the Public Works Director position, 
or at a point when the manager deems it no longer necessary. 

 

 

 

Town of Mount Desert 
Durlin E. Lunt Jr., Town Manager 

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

 
Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
manager@mtdesert.org 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

Post-retirement Position with the Town/10-13-22/TS       Page 1 of 2 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742 

www.mtdesert.org    director@mtdesert.org 

 

MEMO   
  

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager       

From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director 

Re: Post-retirement Position with the Town 

Date: October 13, 2022                                     . 

 

As I offered, and you accepted, I will continue to work for the Town as a part-time or consultant-

type employee subject to my appointment by the Selectboard. We agreed that my work schedule 

will be up to fifteen (15) hours per week, or more as needed and if authorized by you, scheduled by 

me to best accommodate the workload at a pay rate of $55 per hour. I understand the position is not 

full-time employment and that there are no benefits associated with it. The part-time position will 

end when my vacant Public Works Director position is filled, or later, depending on a mutual 

agreement between you and me. 

 

Enclosed with this memo are two other memos, one each from Highway Superintendent Ben Jacobs 

and Wastewater Superintendent Ed Montague. At my request, they each listed a list of projects and 

other work they would like me to assist them with if I continue with you on a part-time basis. Some of 

the items on their lists include some of the projects that I was also going to list. Work that I would 

anticipate undertaking on a part-time basis includes working in my current capacity fielding questions 

from staff, residents, regulatory agencies, contractors, engineers, etc., and on specific projects such as: 

 

• The Northeast Harbor Main Street improvements project, including my own financial audit of 

costs and, 

o Working with others to reconcile the Versant Power invoice we recently received for 

their portion of the work on Main Street that was considerably higher than what we 

were told by Versant.  

o Identifying work that was postponed from the original design that could be considered 

to be put back in the project. 

• Moving the Summit Road infrastructure improvements forward. 

• Recommending construction and construction of new sidewalks: 

o on the westerly end of Neighborhood Road,  

o along Route 102 in Somesville across from the Fernald funeral home extending from 

the church to the Masonic Hall.  

o along a section of Seal Harbor beach extending from the ramp onto the bench to a 

location on Steamboat Wharf Road. 

o A short section in front of the former Seal Harbor Store which will help with 

controlling access into and out of the parking lot that is there and improve pedestrian 

safety in that area.  

• Assist with FY-23 budget preparation and entering it into Munis; review and update CIP. 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:director@mtdesert.org


 

Post-retirement Position with the Town/10-13-22/TS       Page 2 of 2 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742 

www.mtdesert.org    director@mtdesert.org 

 

• Address the request from residents of Patterson Hill Road located off Route 102 in Somesville 

that the town assume ownership and maintenance of the road and sanitary sewer serving the 

subdivision in much the same way we did a few years ago for Farnham Way and Sydney Way 

located off the Beech Hill Road. 

• Investigate Efficiency Maine opportunities. 

• Prepare draft warrants for any public works related projects, or others if asked, such as the 

sidewalks and Patterson Hill Road resident requested project described above. 

• Work with a local engineering  firm to prepare design and bid documents for the Seal Harbor 

beach erosion control project anticipated to be a winter project to take advantage of idle 

contractors and the lack of people on and around the beach. Funding was approved for this 

project at the FY-22 town meeting. 

• Prepare a bid document for the replacement of windows in the upper level of the town office. 

This work will likely occur in the spring of 2023. Funding was also approved for this project at 

the FY-22 town meeting. 

• Answer and questions or concerns related to the Beech Hill Cross Road culvert project, funding 

for which was also approved for this project at the FY-22 town meeting to supplement the grant 

funding we received from the DEP for the project. 

• Help determine the next steps if the ADD is  successful with our application for 

Congressionally Designated Funding for $350,000 to be used towards the cost of development 

of a regional collection center for household hazardous and universal waste preliminarily sited 

at the EMR transfer station in Southwest Harbor. 

• Update our health and safety employee in-house training policies, the process by which it is 

provided to the employees and staff tracking for the training.  

• Review the electricity consumption information provided to me by Finance Director Jake 

Wright on behalf of our Climate Action Task Force. 

• Finalize one outstanding public works position job description and review the remaining ones.  

• Work on the Otter Creek Landing turnaround project with the Park, engineers, and town staff 

and residents on an as needed basis. 

• Continue collaborating with representatives of the Land & Garden Trust and DOT to improve 

pedestrian and vehicle safety at Little Long Pond along Peabody Drive/Route 3. 

• To determine where we stand on implementation of the recommendations made in the 2019 

Peabody Drive/Route 3 engineering study titled “Route 3 Safety Improvements Study” for the 

section of Route 3 between Pedder’s Corner in Northeast Harbor and the fountain in Seal 

Harbor. One key component of the project is deciding whether to do the entire 2.9-mile-long 

section of road all at once or to divide it up into sections. It is understood that identifying 

funding sources for the project is critical to doing anything at all.  

 

Thank you for considering keeping me on. It would make a nice way to ease on out. 

 
Enc. 

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk; Jake Wright, Finance Director 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:director@mtdesert.org


 

    

Town of Mount Desert Wastewater 
Ed Montague, Superintendent 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-2210 Fax 207-276-5742 

Web Address: www.mtdesert.org 
E-Mail: suptwwtp@mtdesert.org    

MEMO 
 
To:     Tony Smith, Public Works Director    
From: Ed Montague, Superintendent 
Re:   Post Retirement Assistance  
Date:  September 30, 2022 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
It is my understanding that you are offering to be available for consultation and specific 
duties on an as needed basis after you retire on October 31st, 2022, if authorized by the 
Town.   
 
As you are aware, the day-to-day operations and administrative duties of the 
Wastewater Department, typically, do not require any guidance from your position as 
Public Works Director but periodically I rely on your advice and experience regarding 
infrastructure upgrades, collection system failures and questions regarding new 
connections to our collection system.  There are two projects in the development stages 
that will impact our collections system, one with the Maine Department of Transportation 
and the other with the National Park Service.  You have been involved with both and I 
would like to be able to access you, if needed, for questions that may arise.  Yearly, we 
work together on the wastewater budget and CIP worksheets.   I would like to have you 
available for consultation on the situations mentioned above, projects, budget issues 
and any other matters that I may need assistance with until the Public Works Director 
position is filled.   



 

BJ/TS Consultant Duties 09/30/2022                  

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org    highway@mtdesert.org 

 

MEMO   
  
To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director 
From: Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent  
Re: Tony Smith, Consultant Duties 
Date: September 30, 2022 
 
First, I would like to congratulate you on your retirement from the Town of Mount Desert after 
twenty-one years of service as the town’s Public Works Director. After meeting with you, Town 
Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr., and Wastewater Superintendent Ed Montague on separate occasions, it 
was determined that you would like to continue to work for the town as a consultant on a part 
time basis after you retire. The normal daily operations and administrative duties of my position 
typically do not require any input from your current position as Public Works Director but from 
time to time I do rely on your advice and experience with issues that may arise. If approved by 
the Board of Selectman and under my discretion I could use you as a consultant in the duties 
listed below until a new Public Works Director is hired. 
 

• Main Street project, Northeast Harbor.  
• Beach erosion project, Seal Harbor. 
• Window replacement, town office. 
• Infrastructure project, Summit Road. 
• May 2023 town meeting warrant articles. 
• Patterson Hill Road and their request to have the Town assume operation and 

maintenance of the road and sanitary sewer.  
• Efficiency Maine opportunities 
• Sidewalk project. 
• Budgeting and CIP worksheet.  
• Beech Hill Crossroad culvert project. 

 
 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:highway@mtdesert.org






CONSENT AGENDA 

  





q

—±

Utility Location PermitApplication Town Use Permit Number
- -

Thwn of Mount Desert

_____________________________

Property Owner (Applicant) Information:

Name George and HiHery Ballantyne

Phone Cell F-mail
1 hballantyne@comcast.net

1 1 C€ + AAA 40 Steamuoat Wharf RoadcvLnuvIeSS . $- . - georgebaflantyrie@comcast.net

Village Seal Harbor

Tpwn Mount Desert State ME Zip Code 04675

Permit Applicant Information If Not Owner eg. Agent for Owner:

Name Zachary Jordan! Hewes Co. (owners agent, see letter) ,

Phone 207.460.4961 Cell E-mafl mike@hewesco.com

Local Street Address 41 9 Ellsworth Road

Village

_______ ___________________________________

:a BlueHil!
!

State ME ZipCode 04614

Proposed Installation (sketch next page)
.... .“ .

Seá[Harbor -

Work tobe undertaken in Village of
Steamboat Wharf Road

Street Name

Water main extension, connection to sewer main,
TypeofWork (sewer, water,cable, (-net, etc,j Hnderground electrical aonstrneflorn .....

Minimum Depth of Cover Over Asset ‘ cover over water and sewer unless insulated, 3’ cover elec.

Maximum Pressure (PSI, if appilcable)

qffpqrdinates (Optional): - . Latitude (decImal) Longitude (decimal)

Starting Point 292203 68 236437

In

EndingPoint 44.291681 . ‘ -68.235882 .

ExpectedConstruction Schedule Start October 2022 Completion November 2022

Location Description On(street name ) Steamboat Wharf Road beginning at a
point approximately (a distance, including units ) 00 feet feet/miles

_____________

(northfiüth,east. west ) from Town pier entrance . (a reference point eg. pole with
number, intersection, hydrant etc. ) and extending in a southerly (north, south, east, west)
direction for a distance of 1 50 feet a distance, including units)

. . - -
feet/miles.

By sIgnlngthlsfor utility Location Permit Application, the undersigned hereby certifies/understands: a)that he/she isa duly authorized

agent/representative ofthe entity identified above (‘AppIicant9; b)that to the best oftheir knowledge,the information provided herein is
true and accurate; c) they are responsible for contacting all other utilities in the area, Dig Safe and all entities that might have assets in the
proposed excavation area; d) should theThwn decide that it needsthe location approved by the permitfor its own assets, the Applicant shall
move, adjust or relocatethe asset described herein atthe Applicants own cost and: e)thatthe Applicantwill maintain itsfacilities in
accordance with the fMountDeylicable ordinances and all other aklicable laws.

Signature
: .

PLe 19 September 2022

Printed Name Zachary Jordan .

!

Revised 1-17-124



Utility Location Permit Application: Sketch Plan Pennit Number:
Town ofMount Desert (Town Use Only)

The purpose ofthe sketch is to show the location ofthe proposed opening in relation to the public right-of-way. It is
not necessary to sketch to scale but accurate locations relative to reference points such as fire hydrants, utility poles
or intersections is required. All start and end point, reference points, offset distances and lengths must be accurately
indicated. A separate sheet or formal plan sheet is a suitable substitute for the sketch plan. (Note: Traveled way is
paved surface; shoulders include grass, pavement or gravel; R/W is the roadway right-of-way. Please contact Town
officials for the width per street).

: 14 TRAVLWY* Ø

: SHOUhDERS*

I :_____ WW4DtH

: ONESiD

: IEEATTACHEDKETCHPLAN ‘ I

: L

__________

: : :

c

: *ShowThese Distances

\Miere Applicable

Revised 1-17-12



To Whom it May Concern October 25, 2021

I, George C Ballantyne am the owner of

40 Steamboat wharf, Seal Harbor, Maine.

I authorize:

Michael Hewes: President, with an address at:

P0 Box 599,419 Ellsworth Rd., Blue Hill, Maine 04614 207-374-2275, cell: 207-460-4961.

To act on my behalf on zoning issues, utility issues, tree removal and site issues. Mr. Hewes is
authorized to obtain on my behalf any permits or variances required to complete any of the
above tasks.

Sincerely yours,

Getl

617- 99-7045



JGHT-O-WAY ONING OR
WATYR AND 5WR. 3RVIC

I N5TALLATION

APROXIMATY LIMIT O
ROAD RIGhT-OR-WAY

RIGhT-OR-WAY ONING OR
UNDERGROUND LCTRICAL

I NSTALLATION

UTILITY OL TO 5
RPLACW

4” P\’( ‘,L’ATER. LINE

NW WATYR 5RVIC AND
UNDERGROUND LCTRICAL
5RVIC, CON NCT TO
XI5TING bUILDING SRVIC5.
(TYP.)

NW 4” 5WPR 5DR-35 5WPR
5PRVICP. CONNPCT TO
PXI5TING bUILDING SPWPR,
PROVIDP CLANOUT5 AT ALL
CMANGP5 IN DIRECTION.

58CC 125 78.9

0.45 4CR

SYISTING STONE
RETAINING ‘.‘VALL

NW UTILITY POLP

IONI
IIii I

I PERMITTING PLANS I
I FOR REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION I
PROJECT #

2104G 5ALLANTYN 3IDNC
SHEET#

M DM N NGI N NG DS GN I NC .

GOG MILLRY ALNN
5-2O22-OS- I S

PROJECT LOCATION DATE SCALE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

P0 bOX GGÔ 40 5TAMBQAT WMAR ROAD 9/20/22 I ‘‘

LL5WORTh, M O4O5
(207) 4-O93Q DRA\MNG DESCRIPTION

ROW OPENING UTILITY LOCATION 3cTCM
2 I 040 ALLANTYN5 ONTS PLAN.dwg



UTILITY LOCATION PERMIT AUTHORIZATION

DESCRIPTION:

In the village of Seal Harbor on Steamboat Wharf Road, beginning at a point approximately 100
feet south from Town pier entrance and extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 150
feet proposed water main extension, connection to sewer main, underground electrical
construction 5’ cover over water and sewer unless insulated, 3 feet cover electric.

Aut orizi& signat res ):

IAAj1’
, Town Manager

Dur in E. Lunt

Or,

_____________________________

Acting Town Manager

print name

Dated at Lc , ME,

This 3 Dayof pjcid ,20Z.2..—



Meeting of the Board of Directors of m Town of Mount Desert Community Development 
Corporation Board of Directors 

 
Attending: Don Graves (voting Board member) Nancy Ho (voting Board member); Durlin Lunt (ex officio non-
voting Board member); Matt Hart, Dan McKay (voting Board member); and Kathy Miller (MDI365) 
 
Absent: Martha Dudman (ex officio voting Board Member) 
 
The September 23, 2022, meeting of the Board of Directors of the Town of Mount Desert Community 
Development Corporation began at 4:10 PM  

1. Addition of Matt Hart as board member. 
o Matt is no longer a selectman and is, accordingly, no longer an ex officio member of the Board. He 

is, however, eligible to be elected as a voting member. 
 His addition would increase the number of board members at the meeting to five. 

o MOTION: That Matt Hart be elected to the Town of Mount Desert Community Development 
Corporation Board as a voting member, and that Don Graves, Nancy Ho and Dan McKay be re-
elected as voting members, all for terms of one year. 

 MSP: Dan McKay / Nancy Ho – Unanimous 
  

2. Adoption of bylaw amendments: Dan McKay reviewed a proposed resolution to amend Section 2.1 of 
the Bylaws of the Corporation. 

• IMPACT: the amendment would amend the bylaws to: 
o Reduce the minimum number of directors from seven to five. 
o Reduce the number of ex officio directors from three to two:  Town Manager & designee of Board of 

Selectmen 
o Eliminate voting by classes for three-year terms for elected directors and substituting annual election 

of all elected directors. 
• MOTION: That the aforementioned resolution, in the form attached to the agenda and to these minutes be 

adopted.  
o MSP   Don Graves/Nancy Ho   - Unanimous 

          3.  Approval of Skating Rink Fund-raising Proposal: The village skating rink proposal was supported in a vote  
               by the Selectmen at a recent meeting. 

•  IMPACT:  Reviewing the proposal, the CDC's role in the process would be to support the independent 
fund-raising process for a skating rink by accepting contributions designated for the skating rink, holding 
those funds in an appropriate bank account, using them to acquire in the name of the CDC the 
equipment and materials necessary to construct the skating rink and a related storage shed, to pay any 
related costs, and upon completion, to donate the skating rink and related assets to the Town of Mount 
Desert. 

o  Open a separate checking account in the name of the CDE to hold contributions raised through 
independent fund-raising activities. 

o  Accept funds and hold monies raised (the goal being in the range of $20,000) until expended for the 
above purposes.  

o  Since the Community Development Committee is a 501c-3 Non-Profit organization, the donations 
given to build the rink are expected to be tax deductible to the individual donors. 

o When operational issues, including but not limited to, determination of a location for the rink, 
development of a way to avoid damaging the rink site and the site's functionality during the spring, 
summer and fall, the CDC will move ahead with purchase of materials and construction of the rink. 



o Following completion of the rink, the Community Development Corporation will, upon request, 
donate the rink and related facilities to the Town of Mount Desert. 

o Dan Pittman, who has acted as legal counsel to the CDC, has reviewed the fund-raising proposal 
and finds it consistent with the purposes for which the CDC was formed and with its tax-exempt 
status. 

• MOTION: That the CDC Board approve the Skating Rink Proposal as presented, subject to the resolution 
of operational issues. 

o MSP Matt Hart / Nancy Ho - Passed  

          4. That the CDC open a separate checking account to hold contributions raised through fund-raising  
             activities. 
Dan McKay, as Treasurer of the CDC, will open a checking account at BHBT in the name of the CDC, with each 
of the officers of the CDC having authority to deposit and withdraw funds. 
• MOTION: That the authorizing resolutions related to the creation of this bank account be approved in the 

form attached to the meeting agenda and to these minutes. 
               *   MSP Matt Hart / Don Graves - Passed 
 
      
The meeting adjourned at 4:26PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Donald Graves 
 



Proposed Resolution for Adoption by the 
Board of Directors of the 

Town of Mount Desert Community Development Corporation 
September 23, 2022 

 
 
RESOLVED:  That Section 2.1 of the Bylaws of the Corporation be amended to read as follows: 
 
Section 2.1. Number, Qualification and Term.  The number of directors shall be not fewer than five (5) and not more 
than thirteen (13) persons.  The number of directors shall be determined initially by the Incorporator and thereafter by 
the Board of Directors.  There shall be two classes of directors:  elected directors and ex officio directors.  Each elected 
director shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors and shall serve for a term of one year and until his or her 
successor has been duly elected and qualified or until his or her earlier resignation or removal from office.  The Town of 
Mount Desert Town Manager and one member of the Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen, or their designee, 
shall serve as ex officio directors.  
 
Explanatory Note:  This amendment would amend the bylaws of the Corporation (i) to reduce the minimum number of 
directors from seven to five; (ii) to reduce the number of ex officio directors from three to two (to include the Town 
Manager and one representative designated by the Board of Selectmen rather than two); and (iii) to eliminate voting by 
classes for three year terms for elected directors and substituting annual election of all elected directors. 
 
 
 



SUMMARY OF SKATING RINK PROPOSAL 

 

Financing and acquisition of the rink: 

• Volunteers collect donations, with checks payable to the CDC, earmarked for the rink. 

• Project volunteers (coordinated by Kathy Miller) will keep a record of donations and will prepare 
acknowledgement letters to be signed by Nancy Ho as President of the CDC. 

• The CDC establishes a new depository account at Bar Harbor Bank to hold donated funds. 

• When enough funds have been raised, the volunteer group will make arrangements with Nice Rink to purchase 
the materials. Arrangements will be made for the CDC to pay for and acquire the materials from the proceeds of 
the fundraising drive (estimated at $15,000-$20,000) and to take title to those materials.   At that point the “rink” 
and any equipment would be held in the name of the CDC. 

• Upon completion of the rink, the CDC then gifts the rink to the Town, which accepts it. 

The same arrangement could be handled to construct a small shed to hold the rink when not in use, right outside the tennis 
court 

• Volunteers arrange the purchase of supplies. 

• The CDC pays for the supplies and is the owner. 

• Volunteers construct the shed with Town approval. 

• The CDC then gifts the shed to the Town, which accepts it. 



Proposed Depository Resolutions for Consideration by the 
Board of Directors of the 

Town of Mount Desert Community Development Corporation 
September 23, 2022 

 
RESOLVED:  That the Corporation hereby is authorized to establish an additional depository account at 
Bar Harbor Bank & Trust (the “Bank”) for the purpose of holding funds donated to the Corporation; that 
each of the President, Treasurer and Secretary of the Corporation, acting singly, hereby is authorized to 
endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise deposit, withdraw or transfer funds of 
the Corporation on deposit with the Bank, provided that checks or orders for the payment of money of 
over $10,000, or for the withdrawal or transfer of amounts of over $10,000, shall in each case require the 
signatures of at least two of the foregoing signatories; and that for the foregoing purposes the standard 
depository resolutions of the Bank, as they may be in effect from time to time, hereby are adopted in full. 

RESOLVED:  That each of the President, Treasurer and Secretary of the Corporation hereby is 
authorized, acting singly, to execute all documents and to take all actions necessary to effectuate the 
foregoing resolution.   

 



m:\2022 cc meetings\september 20,2022\september 20, 2022 csm\september 20, 2022csm minutes docx 

 

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting 

www.co.hancock.me.us 

 Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request 

 
 

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by 

Commissioner Wombacher at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday September 20, 2022.    Commissioner 

Clark, Commissioner Paradis, County Administrator Michael Crooker were also present, as well 

as several Department Heads.  The meeting was held using a hybrid format and Department 

Heads and members of the public were able to attend in person or via Zoom. 

 

Adjustments to agenda:  

MOTION: Move to approve the Agenda as presented. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Meeting Minutes: 

MOTION: Move to approve the September 7, 2022 Regular Meeting as presented. 

(Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

EMA: 

MOTION: Move to approve the job description for the Shared Administrative Assistant 

position between the Airport and EMA and authorize staff to advertise the position at pay 

grade 8. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Deeds: 

MOTION: Move to approve the purchase of the Acclaim recording software from Harris 

Technologies for the sum of $106,900 and permit the Registrar to overspend line 30-500 in 

anticipation of paying the overdraft from unanticipated revenues. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, 

motion passed)  

 

UT: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the August monthly report from the UT Supervisor as 

presented. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve and sign the Request for Transfer of Budgeted Funds as 

presented and dated September 20, 2022. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the Unorganized Territories Proposed Budget for FY July 1, 

2023 through June 30, 2024 as presented and recommended. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the concept of a proposed Regional Animal Control 

Agreement with each interested municipality and the Unorganized Territories as presented 

http://www.co.hancock.me.us/


m:\2022 cc meetings\september 20,2022\september 20, 2022 csm\september 20, 2022csm minutes docx 

 

in the sample Lamoine document example provided by the UT Director. (Paradis/Clark 3-

0, motion passed) 

 

Airport: 

MOTION: Move to reconsider the action of September 7, 2022 to seek RFP’s to the Non-

aviation use land parcel P-R27.  Vote on reconsideration (Paradis/Clark – motion failed) 

 

MOTION: Move to authorize the Airport Manager to continue to work with the individual 

interested in leasing the land parcel P-R2 and to bring a proposed lease agreement back to 

the Commissioners at a later date for our review and consideration rather than seeking 

RFP’s to the Non-aviation use land parcel P-R2 at the corner of Ramp Road and Caruso 

Drive. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Commissioners: 

MOTION: Move to adjourn (Clark/Paradis 3-0, motion passed) 

Meeting was adjourned at 11:25 a.m.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Patrice Crossman 

Clerk 



 

 

 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742 

www.mtdesert.org    director@mtdesert.org 

 

MEMO   
  

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager       

From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director 

Re: Municipal Garage Campus Energy Audit 

Date: October 6, 2022                                   . 
 

Enclosed is the “Municipal Garage Campus Energy Audit” report dated August 31, 2022, prepared 

for the Town by RLC Engineering of Falmouth, Maine. The report included the forty-two (42) 

pages of the “Mount Desert Public Works Building” bid drawings from February 2013. Those pages 

are not included here but are available upon request. The audits summary and conclusions can be 

found on pages 6, 26 and, 29 through 31 of the report. 

 

I recommend that copies of the audit be provided to members of the Sustainability Committee and 

the Climate Action Plan Task Force to assist them in identifying and prioritizing buildings to have 

energy audits conducted on them.  

 

 

 
Enc. 

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 

 Phil Lichtenstein, Chair; Sustainability Committee 

 Ben Jacobs, Hwy. Supt.   

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:director@mtdesert.org












































































































































































 
  

 
 

REMINDER 
Town Hall Meeting - Wednesday, October 12, 

2022 
 

 
 

 

  

 

October 11, 2022 
  
Having wrapped up a successful two days at last week's annual MMA 
convention in Bangor with representatives from Revere Capital Advisors, LLC, 
the MRC will again be available to answer questions from members this 
week. The MRC is hosting a virtual Town Hall to discuss the Fundamental 
Matters process, provide an update on the proposed partnership transaction, 
and give Members an opportunity for questions and comments.  Please join 
us tomorrow, Wednesday, October 12 at 10 AM. 
 
The public is welcome to attend and registration for the meeting is 
available here as well as on our website. It will be a Zoom webinar with 
comment opportunity through the Q&A feature and through "raising your 
hand". The meeting will be accessible to the public via live stream 
on Facebook and it will be recorded and uploaded to our YouTube channel. 
 
In the meantime, if you have any questions at all, please contact Michael 
Carroll at 207-664-1700 or execdirector@mrcmaine.org or a MRC Board 
Member.   

 

 

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.  
 

 
 

 
  

 

Address: 
20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300 

Orono, ME 04473 
Visit our website 

  

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001nErkjbhAkPRtVTcmbqUsCX17_hVKsrpyft7_EG506Uyz9GpzexyprbeImB2v_-4cJm-Xgf5TjQBVqLi01-Ls3UPwZ1rULGC9iYQTpSAe8QianxeV-bYeSAq_2j4-p6DqaJN9_92dJlt3kDoJI9LSIB4riXAXhhmD3J6bBIUNwITn5OjqMt80zoEl5NM5dccFmcK5Dx2_Juo%3D%26c%3Dfn9i_lhHnepWNfpBDNxTouddpLtjb-cHNhflyiq-5ULngt01rtFb1A%3D%3D%26ch%3DO5vJN5YbVc4bRF2n4_WwuoinRNe6FscXjZeUfPQHVvmg18X8e_keVg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7dabcc20e0d8403e025b08daab975d1d%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638010963841206041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=25sgzz6pTCu8WR%2FMvVBTNgG1fVdv1TCtn%2F5rjwRtf90%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001nErkjbhAkPRtVTcmbqUsCX17_hVKsrpyft7_EG506Uyz9GpzexyprbeImB2v_-4cJm-Xgf5TjQBVqLi01-Ls3UPwZ1rULGC9iYQTpSAe8QianxeV-bYeSAq_2j4-p6DqaJN9_92dJlt3kDoJI9LSIB4riXAXhhmD3J6bBIUNwITn5OjqMt80zoEl5NM5dccFmcK5Dx2_Juo%3D%26c%3Dfn9i_lhHnepWNfpBDNxTouddpLtjb-cHNhflyiq-5ULngt01rtFb1A%3D%3D%26ch%3DO5vJN5YbVc4bRF2n4_WwuoinRNe6FscXjZeUfPQHVvmg18X8e_keVg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7dabcc20e0d8403e025b08daab975d1d%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638010963841206041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=25sgzz6pTCu8WR%2FMvVBTNgG1fVdv1TCtn%2F5rjwRtf90%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001nErkjbhAkPRtVTcmbqUsCX17_hVKsrpyft7_EG506Uyz9GpzexyprVnXcCvj3yUdBDwLsfiOA8zyjCT3HLxFq7NnJQY-VuXzw2NbTtREtBN7nIOs1JZM94nWjz0CxH_2LVZvbbyWuycBWWql3aIQXgwi4znQxQEl%26c%3Dfn9i_lhHnepWNfpBDNxTouddpLtjb-cHNhflyiq-5ULngt01rtFb1A%3D%3D%26ch%3DO5vJN5YbVc4bRF2n4_WwuoinRNe6FscXjZeUfPQHVvmg18X8e_keVg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7dabcc20e0d8403e025b08daab975d1d%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638010963841206041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u7ojc0VydIYrFQoLUcGsKxrEpbjCRGyTpX6OKlot38s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001nErkjbhAkPRtVTcmbqUsCX17_hVKsrpyft7_EG506Uyz9Gpzexyprayr4krwhjoTmP063g_N8D9jPcB5xjrxKfsr5dcik_LwYx9ysyFnEQFlyZcGrGsVXo905WW4eLSP-2lNruYNjkIcRlN53r1-ze0hO6CwMZHnQiZEqutTRCdtRA9ipOu8P0PYrKXRw9dr%26c%3Dfn9i_lhHnepWNfpBDNxTouddpLtjb-cHNhflyiq-5ULngt01rtFb1A%3D%3D%26ch%3DO5vJN5YbVc4bRF2n4_WwuoinRNe6FscXjZeUfPQHVvmg18X8e_keVg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7dabcc20e0d8403e025b08daab975d1d%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638010963841206041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QOMLYyMEX7sS%2FAFiGt4c0XjmUDLlXOFdE1RtLE087Hc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001nErkjbhAkPRtVTcmbqUsCX17_hVKsrpyft7_EG506Uyz9Gpzexyprd8we_zQbTL0-CmgG22NrWAMu3xwTM2jscIDncaTAxIf6GNF1bBkOfVMN_BMhvTpfi3MAhuJ0uD7LT3b9qhuuVuKYStHCqRjGK36rIosYSJ-gSbbOqR81OT5jW1s-iBNW-YVcM4lEbJc9PbeoeurlvWqwfiQijLLu8nNQEAFSAqrsXfQB1Z4PXuKsT1iBizOMp38xxJXfu733feDVH0JkN776iv5I6Z5NkBvXiBRg28WMwiCe3Ts1AuGjvt-m2YKA1kM5JCJKFko1aox4KHIgFYBX2uduDY-G8dK1f6YSkd0CQYT1lqdjgwfQjNBI9-gpZqPk8BYVvCicBNkpe0KnqoZhJE8dA0W2_DthAplMPPY1_0KVHlSufjH04DAgmKRYFocmj5waPnWTIO5y8kWZJU3zJ7DpW7KUX4S7cwy_DC0sJVUu0GSAJKwSgjd3gaaU4yP36J8sUv9S4M3um2nmZ1_t2-XqsvF6g3lfYnKq-8gbKXIojM6-q13jF3mQLHd0XQYz8ub83J813-r8apoy7GnD4YflZtruFIMMkQUugk3vHAlDFh8NO2_fCAQBoY4gL0QewrgI83wng61lkXwd7r3khqgKeHPNBazoJ1_EenlI8hWlf5kpfmCKwgHG-7Brxr4w07c5gR1OEij-gGvkaM2pNuM27Ue9DBVGmiREN3q%26c%3Dfn9i_lhHnepWNfpBDNxTouddpLtjb-cHNhflyiq-5ULngt01rtFb1A%3D%3D%26ch%3DO5vJN5YbVc4bRF2n4_WwuoinRNe6FscXjZeUfPQHVvmg18X8e_keVg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7dabcc20e0d8403e025b08daab975d1d%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638010963841206041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n912xi9I7VeQfb3bcHsRqTp0HHAO0e%2BzwMjPnhqVkX0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001nErkjbhAkPRtVTcmbqUsCX17_hVKsrpyft7_EG506Uyz9Gpzexyprd8we_zQbTL0-CmgG22NrWAMu3xwTM2jscIDncaTAxIf6GNF1bBkOfVMN_BMhvTpfi3MAhuJ0uD7LT3b9qhuuVuKYStHCqRjGK36rIosYSJ-gSbbOqR81OT5jW1s-iBNW-YVcM4lEbJc9PbeoeurlvWqwfiQijLLu8nNQEAFSAqrsXfQB1Z4PXuKsT1iBizOMp38xxJXfu733feDVH0JkN776iv5I6Z5NkBvXiBRg28WMwiCe3Ts1AuGjvt-m2YKA1kM5JCJKFko1aox4KHIgFYBX2uduDY-G8dK1f6YSkd0CQYT1lqdjgwfQjNBI9-gpZqPk8BYVvCicBNkpe0KnqoZhJE8dA0W2_DthAplMPPY1_0KVHlSufjH04DAgmKRYFocmj5waPnWTIO5y8kWZJU3zJ7DpW7KUX4S7cwy_DC0sJVUu0GSAJKwSgjd3gaaU4yP36J8sUv9S4M3um2nmZ1_t2-XqsvF6g3lfYnKq-8gbKXIojM6-q13jF3mQLHd0XQYz8ub83J813-r8apoy7GnD4YflZtruFIMMkQUugk3vHAlDFh8NO2_fCAQBoY4gL0QewrgI83wng61lkXwd7r3khqgKeHPNBazoJ1_EenlI8hWlf5kpfmCKwgHG-7Brxr4w07c5gR1OEij-gGvkaM2pNuM27Ue9DBVGmiREN3q%26c%3Dfn9i_lhHnepWNfpBDNxTouddpLtjb-cHNhflyiq-5ULngt01rtFb1A%3D%3D%26ch%3DO5vJN5YbVc4bRF2n4_WwuoinRNe6FscXjZeUfPQHVvmg18X8e_keVg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7dabcc20e0d8403e025b08daab975d1d%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638010963841206041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n912xi9I7VeQfb3bcHsRqTp0HHAO0e%2BzwMjPnhqVkX0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001nErkjbhAkPRtVTcmbqUsCX17_hVKsrpyft7_EG506Uyz9GpzexypreLOmifRjY0xtfz1-1NhXNU0p9TcUXmNe7ElR2T_gTM25iMrfQOQxGs0CmcbgSieXAY4whMJK_tWHGShzyXoZ_jjzsINWbk-Xg%3D%3D%26c%3Dfn9i_lhHnepWNfpBDNxTouddpLtjb-cHNhflyiq-5ULngt01rtFb1A%3D%3D%26ch%3DO5vJN5YbVc4bRF2n4_WwuoinRNe6FscXjZeUfPQHVvmg18X8e_keVg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7dabcc20e0d8403e025b08daab975d1d%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638010963841362125%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vcUnz6H4UILHXz75sr7lxXdCDarB3fqOJ757yrNwqVU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001nErkjbhAkPRtVTcmbqUsCX17_hVKsrpyft7_EG506Uyz9GpzexypreLOmifRjY0xtfz1-1NhXNU0p9TcUXmNe7ElR2T_gTM25iMrfQOQxGs0CmcbgSieXAY4whMJK_tWHGShzyXoZ_jjzsINWbk-Xg%3D%3D%26c%3Dfn9i_lhHnepWNfpBDNxTouddpLtjb-cHNhflyiq-5ULngt01rtFb1A%3D%3D%26ch%3DO5vJN5YbVc4bRF2n4_WwuoinRNe6FscXjZeUfPQHVvmg18X8e_keVg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7dabcc20e0d8403e025b08daab975d1d%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638010963841362125%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vcUnz6H4UILHXz75sr7lxXdCDarB3fqOJ757yrNwqVU%3D&reserved=0


















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

Coastal Resources of Maine           92 Harold Bouchard Way           Hampden, ME 04444 
 

www.CoastalResourcesME.com    207-401-5131 
 

 

 

 

BYPASS NOTICE – Municipal Waste (Residential) 

FROM: Sent on behalf of Coastal Resources of Maine LLC  
To:  Waste Management, PERC, NEWSME, MRC, Maine DEP  
DATE: October 13, 2022 
 

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE:  

All MRC Municipal Solid Waste from the below MRC communities/facilities will need to continue 
bypassing to Juniper Ridge Landfill in Oldtown from Monday, October 17th until October 
23rd. The remaining MRC communities/facilities (not listed) below will continue to deliver to 
Crossroads in Norridgewock with no change. 

 
BYPASS PERIOD 

FROM:  October 17th, 2022 
TO:  October 23rd, 2022 (Inclusive) 
 
REASON FOR BYPASS: Coastal Resources' inability to process incoming waste due to 
suspension of operations as the result of contractual issues with key counterparties. Also, PERC 
is still processing its waste volume down so that it can have the capacity to operate safely. 
 

 
Alton 
Bangor 
Bar Harbor 
Blue Hill/Surry 
Bradley 
Brewer 
Brownville 
Bucksport 
Burlington/Lowell 
Carmel 
Castine 
Central Penobscot 
Cherryfield 
Chester 
Clifton 
 

 
Dedham / Lucerne 
Dixmont 
Dover - Foxcroft 
Eddington 
Franklin 
Hampden 
Holden 
Hudson 
Lee 
Levant 
Mariaville 
Mattawamkeag 
Millinocket 
Milo 
MDI/ EMR communities  
 

 
(Tremont, Trenton, Cranberry 
Isle, Frenchboro, SW Harbor, 
Mount Desert) 
Northern Katahdin SW 
Orono 
Otis 
Pleasant River SWD 
Sherman 
Sorrento 
Springfield 
Steuben 
Sullivan 
Swan's Island 
Union River 
Verona Island

 
           Waste Management has been notified and agrees to this bypass event. 

 



 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  





TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT 
 

THIRD PARTY FUNDING REQUEST POLICY 
 
 
 
POLICY STATEMENT: 

 
It is the policy of the Town of Mount Desert to give fair and unbiased consideration to Third Party 
Entities requesting funding to assist with the furtherance of their stated goals, together with the 
services provided to the citizens for the Town of Mount Desert. Toward that end, the Town of 
Mount Desert sets forth below, the following Procedure and accompanying criteria for the award 
of any taxpayer funds to Third Parties requesting such funds. 

 
PROCEDURE: 

 
1. The Town shall accept funding requests from Non-Profit Organizations 
2. Third Parties requesting funding shall be prioritized and considered as follows: 

A. Organizations/Entities located within and serving the needs of the residents of Mount 
Desert exclusively 

B. Organizations/Entities located in Hancock County and serving the needs of the 
residents of Mount Desert 

C. Organizations/Entities located in Eastern Maine and serving the needs of the 
residents of Mount Desert 

D. An APPLICATION shall be completed by any Organization seeking support 
funding. 
 
Such APPLICATION shall contain the following information: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Organization Name. 
2. Organization Non-Profit Status, i.e. 501(c)(3), etc. 
3. Organization Location. 
4. Request Amount. 
5. How this Organization serves the residents of Mount Desert. 
6. How this Organization serves others not residing in Mount Desert. 
7. Organization annual financial report. 
8. How many Mount Desert residents have been served by your Organization in the past 

year? 
9. Estimated total value of services provided to Mount Desert residents.

 
3. All information requested on the application form must be provided in its entirety in order for 

the Select Board to consider the request. 
4. All Organizations seeking funding through this application process are required to make a 

presentation to the Select Board 
5. Any Organization failing to make a presentation regarding their funding request, will not be 

given consideration by the Select Board 
6. As of January, 2023, applications will be made available at the Town Office for any 

Organization seeking funding. Applications will also be available via the Town’s website 
beginning in 2023. It is the sole responsibility of the applicant to meet all deadlines 
associated with the application 

7. A funding request is not an indicator or guarantee of funding award. 









 

NEW BUSINESS 

  





Town Clerk

From: Tony Smith
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:20 AM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Town Clerk; Ben Jacobs - Highway; Ed Montague; Jake Wright
Subject: Sewer Inspections
Attachments: 1O-5-22-SSMP Funding Request Year 3.doc

Please include the attached memo and this e-mail in the Selectboard packet for their meeting of
10-17-22.

I recommend approval of WW. Supt. Ed Montagues request for reserve funds to supplement the
funds to be used from the FY-23 appropriations budget.

Suggested language: Consideration of authorizing the use of $23,800 from the Wastewater
Capital Reserve Account #4050500-24501 with a current balance of approximately $103,347
and, $25,000 from the FY-23 appropriations budget line Sewer Inspection Services #1550552-
54530 for a total amount of $48,800 to fund the third year of Vortex Company’s five-year plan
to video inspect the Town’s sanitary sewer collection system.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743
Fax. 207-276-5742
director@mtdesert.org
God Bless America

1



 

    

Town of Mount Desert Wastewater 
Ed Montague, Superintendent 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-2210 Fax 207-276-5742 

Web Address: www.mtdesert.org 
E-Mail: suptwwtp@mtdesert.org    

MEMO 
 
To:     Tony Smith, Public Works Director    
From: Ed Montague, Superintendent 
Re:   Vortex Year Three Collection System Inspections  
Date: October 5, 2022  
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
In the fall of 2020, we began the first phase of a five-year plan to GIS map, clean and 
CCTV inspect our wastewater collection system.  On September 29, 2020, I presented 
a memo to you detailing the plan.  The memo was forwarded to the town’s Board of 
Selectmen in their October 5, 2020, BOS Meeting Packet along with request for funding 
the entire first phase of the project from the Wastewater Capital Reserve (Account 
#4050500-24501) for $46,000.  This was approved by the Board during the October 5, 
2020, meeting.   
 
We have an annual wastewater appropriations budget line item designated as Sewer 
Inspection Services (1550552-54530) in the amount of $25,000 that was established to 
supplement the use of reserve funds for collection system maintenance.    
 
I have received the third-year proposal from Vortex, formally Ted Berry Company.  The 
proposal is a continuation of the same scope of work that was conducted in the fall of 
2020 and 2021.  We will be completing the GIS mapping, cleaning and CCTV’ing of our 
sewer lines in Northeast Harbor and moving into Seal Harbor to begin work there.  
Vortex’s estimate for this year’s work is $48,800.  
 
With a project estimate of $48,800 and subtracting $25,000 from the Sewer Inspection 
Services line, we would have a remaining balance need of $23,800.  As anticipated, I 
request that we use funds from the Wastewater Capital Reserve (Account #4050500-
24501) to fund the remaining balance of $23,800.  The Wastewater Capital Reserve 
account has a current balance of approximately $103,347.  If the $23,800 is approved, 
the Wastewater Capital Reserves would have a remaining balance of approximately 
$79,547. 
 
Cc. Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 

Jake Wright, Finance Director 
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
Ben Jacobs, Hwy. Supt. 
Ed Montague, WW Supt.  

  



 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC: Jake Wright  
Date: October 13, 2022 
Re: Fire Department Employee Lease Agreement 

 

Durlin, 

As discussed during last year’s budget presentations, I would like to request authorization to 
move forward with an employee lease agreement with the Town of Bar Harbor to share a Deputy 
Fire Chief between the two fire departments. I’ve attached a copy of the final draft which was 
based on the recent Police Department Employee Lease Agreement along with a copy of the 
Deputy Fire Chief Job Description. Both have been reviewed by the Bar Harbor Fire Chief and 
me. The term of the lease is for two (2) years with a thirty (30) day termination clause. 

The leased Deputy Fire Chief will be responsible for overseeing the EMS division of the Mount 
Desert Fire Department and may be the Officer in Charge during emergency incidents in 
absence of the Fire Chief. Appropriations were included and approved to fund this position in the 
present 2022/2023 fire department budget. 

Can this be included in the 10/17/22 Select Board agenda for approval and authorization for you 
to sign the agreement please?  

 

 

Thank you  

    

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

{EP - 02908855 - v1 } 1 
 

Employee Leasing Agreement 
 

 This Employee Leasing Agreement is entered into this ____ day of ________, 20__, by 
and between the Town of Bar Harbor, a municipality existing under the laws of the State of 
Maine (hereinafter “Bar Harbor”) and the Town of Mount Desert, a municipality existing under 
the laws of the State of Maine (hereinafter the “Mount Desert”). 
 
 WHEREAS, Mount Desert desires to engage Bar Harbor to provide a leased employee, 
specifically Bar Harbor’s Deputy Fire Chief, to Mount Desert to assist in managing Mount 
Desert Fire’s EMS Division; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The parties desire to provide such services in accordance with the terms set 
forth herein; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows: 
 

1. Leased Deputy Fire Chief Services to be Provided by Bar Harbor.  Bar Harbor 
agrees to provide Mount Desert with one leased employee, the Deputy Fire Chief.  
The Deputy Chief shall supervise the operation of Mount Desert’s EMS 
operations, as defined in and subject to Bar Harbor’s ordinances, rules and 
regulations.  The Chief shall dedicate such time as is reasonably necessary to 
provide the foregoing services.   

 
a. Rights and Duties of Bar Harbor.  Bar Harbor shall have the right and duty to: 

         
• select, supervise and control the Deputy Chief; 
• discipline, replace and terminate the employment of the Deputy Chief and 

designate the date of separation from employment except that Bar Harbor 
shall remove the Deputy Chief from service to Mount Desert if so requested 
by Mount Desert in accordance with the terms of this Agreement;  

• reward, promote, evaluate and determine the wages, hours, and terms and 
conditions of employment of the Deputy Chief; 

• pay the Deputy Chief and assume full responsibility for payroll taxes, 
unemployment and workers’ compensation insurance, and other employee 
benefits; 

• terminate the contract immediately if the Deputy Chief is no longer an 
employee of Bar Harbor; and 

• recall the Deputy Chief to work for Bar Harbor exclusively in the case of 
emergencies. 
 

 b. Rights and Duties of Mount Desert. Mount Desert shall have the right and duty to: 
 

• determine the general procedures to be followed by the Deputy Chief covered 
by this agreement regarding performance of his duties on behalf of Mount 
Desert;   



 

{EP - 02908855 - v1 } 2 
 

• notify Bar Harbor, in accordance with this Agreement, if Mount Desert does 
not wish to retain the services of the Deputy Chief.  Upon such a request, Bar 
Harbor will no longer assign the Deputy Chief to Mount Desert; 

• comply with all safety, health, and work environment laws, regulations, 
ordinances, directives and rules imposed by controlling federal, state and local 
governments and report all accidents and injuries immediately to Bar Harbor 
and 

• refrain from discrimination against the Deputy Chief because race, color, sex, 
sexual orientation, physical or mental disability, religion, ancestry, national 
origin, age or any other category protected by law. 

 
 
  2. Independent Contractor Status.  Bar Harbor and Mount Desert expressly 
acknowledge that Bar Harbor and Mount Desert are independent contractors for the purpose of 
this agreement and not an employee or agent of the other.  The parties agree that Bar Harbor is 
not the employer of any Mount Desert employees and Mount Desert is not the employer of any 
Bar Harbor Employees.  The parties mutually agree that the relationship of the parties hereto 
shall not be construed as a joint venture or partnership.  The parties mutually agree the services 
provided do not and are not intended to make Bar Harbor a joint employer with Mount Desert. 
Bar Harbor is and will remain the sole employer of its employees.  Mount Desert is and will 
remain the sole employer of its employees.  The parties acknowledge and agree that neither Bar 
Harbor nor Mount Desert is an “employee leasing company” as defined in 32 M.R.S. §14051(3) 
or similar Maine statutes. 
 
 3. Fees.  In exchange for services described in paragraphs 1 and 2 above the parties 
agree to abide by the fee schedule attached as Exhibit B.  The parties agree that the finance 
offices of Bar Harbor and Mount Desert will invoice the other monthly.  Payment will be due no 
more than 30 days from the date of the invoice. 
 
 4. Term. This Agreement shall be for a term of two years commencing______, 
20__. 
 
 5. Termination.  Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by providing 
at least thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. Following termination of this 
Agreement, the parties shall remain obligated to pay each other all amounts owed for services 
rendered through the effective date of termination.  This Agreement will terminate automatically 
if the Leased Deputy Chief is no longer an employee of Bar Harbor.   
 
 6. Indemnification.  Bar Harbor shall indemnify and hold Mount Desert, its 
employees, officers and elected or appointed officials, harmless from and against any and all 
losses, liabilities, claims, demands, damages, injuries, costs and expenses and attorneys’ fees, of 
whatever nature, including but not limited to claims of negligence and employment related 
claims under local, state and/or federal laws including but not limited to Title VII of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq.; the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), 42 
U.S.C. § 12101 et seq.; the Leased Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), 
29 U.S.C. § 1001 et seq.; the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981 et seq.; the Maine 



 

{EP - 02908855 - v1 } 3 
 

Human Rights Act, 5 M.R.S.A. §4572 et seq.; the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 
U.S.C. § 621 et seq.; the Occupational Safety and Health Act, 29 U.S.C. § 654 et seq.; the Fair 
Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq.; and the National Labor Relations Act, 29 U.S.C. § 
151 et seq. arising from any act or omission on the part of Bar Harbor related to the Leased 
Deputy Chief. Mount Desert shall indemnify and hold Bar Harbor, its employees, officers and 
trustees harmless from and against any and all losses, liabilities, claims, demands, damages, 
injuries, costs and expenses and attorneys’ fees, of whatever nature, including but not limited to 
claims of negligence and employment related claims under local, state and/or federal laws 
including but not limited to Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq.; 
the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq.; the Civil Rights Act of 
1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981 et seq.; the Maine Human Rights Act, 5 M.R.S.A. §4572 et seq.; the Age 
Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq.; the Occupational Safety and Health 
Act, 29 U.S.C. § 654 et seq.; and the National Labor Relations Act, 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. 
arising from any act or omission on the part of  Bar Harbor.  
 
 7. Insurance.  Both parties shall provide and maintain in force during the term of this 
Agreement and any extensions hereof workers’ compensation coverage in such amounts as 
required by applicable law and shall be responsible for the management of workers’ 
compensation claims, claim filings and related procedures for each parties’ leased employees for 
services performed under this Agreement. 
 
 8. Records.  Bar Harbor is solely responsible for maintaining the Leased Deputy 
Chief’s personnel file and other records required by Maine law and other applicable law.   
 
 9. Assignment.  Neither party may assign its rights or obligations under this 
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party. 
 
 10. Notices.  All notices shall be given in writing, and shall be hand delivered or sent 
by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be addressed to: 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

{EP - 02908855 - v1 } 4 
 

In the case of Bar Harbor: 
 
To:  Town Manager 
 93 Cottage Street 

Bar Harbor, Me. 
04609 

 
  In the case of Bar Harbor: 
 
To: Town Manager 
 21 Sea Street 
 P.O. Box 248 
 Northeast Harbor, Me. 
 04662 
   
 

 
 Each party reserves the right to change its notification contact or address by written 
notice to the other party. 
 
 11. Integration.  This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties 
with respect to its leased employees and supersedes any prior oral or written understandings.  
This Agreement may be amended only in writing and if signed by both parties. 
 
 12 Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court to be invalid 
or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall remain in force and the court shall reform those 
provisions at issue to the extent necessary to render any such provisions valid and enforceable. 
 
 13. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of 
Maine. 
 
      Town of Bar Harbor 
 
Dated:       By _______________________________________ 
 
            Its Town Manager  
 
 
 
 
 
                           Town of Mount Desert 
 
Dated:       By _______________________________________ 
 
            Its Town Manager 



Exhibit C 
 

Bar Harbor – Mount Desert Fire Departments 
Job Description – Deputy Chief EMS 
 
 

SUMMARY: 
The Deputy Chief - Emergency Medical Services is the designated medical officer of the 
fire department, and as such is responsible for developing, managing, and evaluating all 
aspects of medical services provided by the fire department. The Deputy EMS Chief 
reports directly to the Fire Chief. In alignment with fire department goals and objectives, 
the Deputy Chief oversees the delivery of Emergency Medical Services (EMS) at both 
the Advanced Life Support (ALS) and Basic Life Support (BLS) level. The Deputy Chief 
directs the department’s EMS activities, supervising the use of equipment and 
pharmaceuticals, and training and evaluating personnel in the performance of these 
activities. 
 
The Deputy Chief participates in the development, implementation, and leadership of 
effective EMS programs that will provide the highest level of service and protection to 
the community. The Deputy Chief is responsible for developing and recommending 
EMS program policies, procedures, plans, and budgets to the Fire Chief. The Deputy 
Chief serves as the liaison with hospitals, Medical Directors, and other emergency 
services providers and participates in the development and oversight of programs 
including training, EMS operating guidelines, and quality assurance/quality improvement 
(QA/QI). The Deputy Chief is expected to respond on emergency medical and fire 
incidents and may serve as the incident commander, in the same fashion as other 
Department command staff members. 
 
The Deputy Chief position is a 40 hour a week position, Monday through Friday. There 
will be occasions, off duty response to serious emergencies within a reasonable time 
frame will be needed (nights, weekends, holidays). 
 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
Essential and other important responsibilities and duties may include, but are not limited 
to, the following: 

1. Serves as the Fire Department’s designated medical officer, administering and 
supervising all EMS activities. 

2. In conjunction with the Fire Chief plans, coordinates, and maintains progressive 
comprehensive programs to prepare personnel for EMS response duties, 
corrects performance deficiencies, and provides professional development 
opportunities. 

3. Establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees 
(call, part-time, full-time and students), supervisors, other departments & 
agencies, and the public we serve. 

4. Assists in the application review process and interview process for Fire 
Department personnel. 

5. Makes recommendations to the Fire Chief in relation to hiring and firing of fire 



Exhibit C 
 

department personnel. 
6. Serves as the department’s liaison officer with hospitals, Medical Directors, 

and other emergency services providers representing the Town in local and 
regional EMS initiatives.  

7. Attends officers' meetings, business meetings and mutual aid service 
meetings 

8. Communicates with various EMS committees, councils, agencies and 
institutions on a state and local level for promoting the service and lobbying 
effectively on behalf of the ambulance service. 

9. Provides guidance for specialty transport, multi-casualty response, and special 
events. Assists in preparing plans that outline operating procedures to be used 
in response to disasters/emergences.  

10. Develops and oversees the department’s quality assurance/quality 
improvement (QA/QI) program. Evaluates the field performance of EMS 
personnel to ensure compliance with policies, protocols, and standards. 
Receives and responds to EMS related service complaints and implements 
corrective actions as necessary. 

11. Develops and proposes for adoption EMS related policies, procedures, and 
guidelines taking necessary steps to ensure that the department follows laws, 
rules, regulations, contracts, departmental policies, and labor agreements. 

12. Develops, presents for approval, and manages the Emergency Medical Services 
budget. 

13. Supervises procurement of all emergency medical care equipment and supplies. 
14. Ensures the appropriate tracking and disposal of medical equipment, supplies, 

and pharmaceuticals. 
15. Develops and/or implements preventative and corrective maintenance 

programs for all emergency medical care equipment. 
16. Supervise all emergency medical services billing functions. 
17. Coordinates with the designated training officer to oversee all the department’s 

EMS related training. 
18. Monitors, supervises, trains, and facilitates the re-certification of 

paramedics and EMTs and ensures the qualification and medical 
certification of all fire department staff satisfies the appropriate 
certification standards. 

19. As a supervisor: Assist in developing, directing, managing, and evaluating all 
Fire/EMS activities, capabilities, and performance of subordinate personnel, 
including all Fire/EMS related work assignments and will assist the Fire Chief 
in hiring-related decisions. 

20. Conduct periodic evaluations of personnel in the field, as it relates to 
Fire/EMS operations, to assess proficiency 

21. Assists in the maintenance, review, and analysis of departmental records 
providing any necessary reporting to the Medical Program Director. Assists in 
the preparation of the annual department budget. 

22. Serves as the department’s Infection Control Officer and HIPPA Compliance 
Officer. 



Exhibit C 
 

23. Serves as a liaison for EMS-related issues with State and Local regulatory 
agencies, hospital personnel, other EMS and fire agencies, medical 
equipment suppliers, training centers, citizens, and other 
agencies/individuals associated with pre-hospital care. Develops and 
maintains effective working relations, information sharing/dissemination, 
conflict resolution. Deals with public inquiries and concerns according to 
policy and procedure. 

24. Performs other related duties as assigned by the Fire Chief, as outlined in the 
contract.  

25. Assist with grant writing, as it pertains to EMS  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



From: Tony Smith
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Town Clerk; Jake Wright
Subject: Otter Creek Landing Proposal
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2022 6:11:25 PM
Attachments: 10-13-22-Final GJ Landing Proposal.pdf

Claire:
 
For the October 17, 2022 BOS meeting please under New Business. Please include this e-mail in the
packet as a cover memo to the proposal.
 
Based on my experience with GF Johnston & Associates, I recommend we hire them to provide the
services described in their proposal.  
 
Suggested agenda language is:
 
Consideration of retaining the services of GF Johnson & Associates as described in their proposal to
the Town dated October 12, 2022 to provide professional services for the preparation of a feasibility
study at a cost of $15,800 of putting a turnaround at the Otter Creek Landing and, authorizing Public
Works Director Tony Smith to execute an agreement with GF Johnson & Associates on behalf of the
Town to provide these services.
 
Thank you.
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743
Fax. 207-276-5742
director@mtdesert.org
God Bless America
 
 

mailto:director@mtdesert.org
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org
mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:financedirector@mtdesert.org
mailto:director@mtdesert.org





























































































TREASURER’S 
WARRANTS 

 





 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 10/17/2022

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices

AP#2325 10/18/22 507,405.04              

507,405.04$           
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP#2323 10/05/22 9,150.55$                
AP#2324 10/13/22 60,130.18$              

Town Payroll
PR#2308 10/14/22 144,964.36$           

214,245.09$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

AP#4 10/5/22 343,734.63$           

School Payroll
PR#8 10/14/22 85,073.24$              

Town Voids

428,807.87$           

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 1,150,458.00$     

T:\TREASURER\SECURE FILES\1- FY 2023 Working Files\Select Board Meeting\2022.10.17 Select Board 
Meeting\Exceptions Documents\0- Exception Report.xlsx######



23
25

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

8,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
75

85
th

ro
ug

h
31

76
55

43
3,

45
4.

36
$ 

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
71

0
an

d
59

71
0

10
4.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

24
22

th
ro

ug
h

24
34

73
,8

45
.9

4
$ 

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
50

7,
40

5.
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
2
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
3
7
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
1
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
3
7
0
4

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
1
.
6
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
1
.
6
4

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
3
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
T
W
N
R
0
 
F
D
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
8
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
3
9
1

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
M
u
t
u
a
l
 
A
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
.
3
4
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
1
5
0
0
 
2
9
9
 
 

O
T
-
M
A
 
B
H
P
D
 
T
O
 
M
D
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
9
3
2
1
4
0
1
7
5
 
5
1
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
4
.
5
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
5
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
8
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
4
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
B
R
O
W
N
S
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
5
4
8

P
a
g
e
r
 
c
h
a
r
g
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
R
A
D
I
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
O
W
N
S
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
4
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
5
4
9

I
n
s
t
a
l
l
 
a
n
t
e
n
n
a
,
 
l
a
p
t
o
p
 
d
o
c
k
,
 
c
a
b
l
e
,
 
e
t
c
.
 
i
n
 
R
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
4
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
1
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
5
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
4
.
4
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
5
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
5
5
2
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
5
5
2
:
0
1

A
I
R
 
C
A
N
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
0
2
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
5
2
8
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
5
2
8
:
0
1

B
U
Z
Z
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
5
6
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
2
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
2
 
(
O
L
D
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
5
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
6
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
5
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
4
.
6
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
7
9
0

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
i
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
,
 
F
i
r
e
,
 
&
 
A
d
m
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
4
.
6
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
7
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
-
P
H
O
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
4
.
6
7

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
7
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
1
7
9
4
4
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
1
0
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
6
1
7
9
4
4
2
5
8

s
e
r
v
e
r
 
u
p
g
r
a
d
e
 
f
o
r
 
A
d
m
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
1
0
.
3
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
7
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
T
E
C
H
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
1
4
3
8
4
3
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
4
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
6
1
4
3
8
4
3
8
2

N
e
w
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
i
n
g
 
L
a
p
t
o
p



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
4
.
2
2
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
7
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
T
E
C
H
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
1
5
1
6
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
6
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
6
1
5
1
6
7
3
0
0

O
p
t
i
P
l
e
x
 
3
0
0
0
 
M
i
c
r
o
 
-
 
F
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
6
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
T
E
C
H
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
1
5
1
5
4
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
7
.
3
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
6
1
5
1
5
4
4
2
7

D
a
t
a
 
t
e
r
m
i
n
a
l
 
i
n
 
n
e
w
 
a
m
b
u
l
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
7
.
3
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
4
4
.
5
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
8
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
7
1
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
5
1
1
8

T
r
a
n
s
 
s
t
a
 
t
i
p
 
f
e
e
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
7
1
.
0
2
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
 
E
M
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
7
1
.
0
2

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
9
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
 
D
U
R
L
I
N
 
L
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
9
8
1

T
o
w
n
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
-
T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
0
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
3
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
2
 
W
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
8
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
2
 
W
W

1
6
1
.
8
 
G
A
L
S
 
W
W
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
8
3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
2
 
H
W
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
2
 
H
W
Y

1
3
0
.
5
 
G
A
L
S
 
H
W
Y
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
.
3
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
2
 
B
&
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
8
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
2
 
B
&
G

1
3
0
.
0
 
G
A
L
S
 
B
&
G
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
8
.
7
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
2
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
3
.
1
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
2
 
F
D

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
F
u
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
.
8
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
7
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
6
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
0
9
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
T
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
2
.
0
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
1
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
 
J
E
N
N
I
F
E
R
 
M
C
W
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
8
8
2

M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
A
N
D
 
M
E
A
L
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
M
O
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
8
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
2
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
0
0
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
6
3

W
o
r
k
e
r
'
s
 
C
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
o
l
i
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
7
4
1
2
2
0
0
0
1
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
5
6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
4
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
2
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
4
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
9
9
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
5
7
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
1
.
0
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
9
7
.
3
1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
4
2
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
6
.
9
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
1
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
1
9
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
5
9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
5
.
2
1
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
5
.
6
2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
0
0
.
7
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
3
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
6
 
T
E
R
R
Y
S
 
T
A
N
K
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
7

S
l
u
d
g
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
L
U
D
G
E
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
4
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-
8
 
0
9
1
8
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-
8
 
0
9
1
8
2
0
2
2

2
9
2
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
H
i
l
l
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-
9
 
0
9
2
7
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-
9
 
0
9
2
7
2
0
2
2

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
 
b
i
l
l
 
6
0
4
 
k
W
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
2
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-
6
 
0
9
2
0
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-
6
 
0
9
2
0
2
0
2
2

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
 
b
i
l
l
 
9
2
4
 
k
W
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
1
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-
1
 
0
9
2
5
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
8
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-
1
 
0
9
2
5
2
0
2
2

B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
8
9
6
0
1
0
3
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-
2
 
0
9
2
9
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
5
9



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-
2
 
0
9
2
9
2
0
2
2

s
e
a
l
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
5
9
6
0
1
0
2
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
9
.
8
3

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
1
0
 
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
W
I
R
E
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
4
8
3
2
1
9
9
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
8
3
2
1
9
9
6
0

S
c
a
n
n
e
r
 
L
e
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
A
S
E
-
 
S
C
A
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
1
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
8
5
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
1
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
8
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
8
1
4
2

2
8
.
5
 
G
A
L
S
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
S
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
O
i
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
8
3
1
5
5
0
6
6
9
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
8
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
8
6
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
6
1
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
3
9
8
0

l
p
 
g
a
s
 
y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
1
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
1
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
8
7
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
0
 
B
E
N
 
C
 
W
O
R
C
E
S
T
E
R
,
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
3
5
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
3
5
7
2

R
e
C
y
l
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
8
8
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
9
5
 
A
D
A
M
S
O
N
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
E
S
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
8
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
8
8
9
4

S
e
t
i
n
a
 
M
o
u
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
.
9
5
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
.
9
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
8
9
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
6
2
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
M
E
S
S
A
G
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
W
J
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
W
J

W
W
 
A
l
a
r
m
s
 
P
a
g
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
0
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
8
2
 
A
U
T
O
M
A
T
E
D
 
M
E
R
C
H
A
N
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
-
1
5
7
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
V
-
1
5
7
2
5

n
e
w
 
c
r
e
d
i
t
 
c
a
r
d
 
m
a
c
h
i
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
3
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
3
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
1
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
8
3
 
A
T
L
A
N
T
I
C
 
T
A
C
T
I
C
A
L
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
I
-
8
0
7
8
4
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
S
I
-
8
0
7
8
4
3
4
3

B
u
l
l
e
t
p
r
o
o
f
 
V
e
s
t
 
-
 
E
d
g
e
c
o
m
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
7
4
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
2
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
 
A
W
A
R
D
S
 
S
I
G
N
A
G
E
 
&
 
T
R
O
P
H
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
4
1
2

r
e
c
o
g
n
i
t
i
o
n
 
p
l
a
q
u
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
0
0
1
 
5
9
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
3
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
1
5
 
B
E
A
U
R
E
G
A
R
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
B
4
4
8
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
B
4
4
8
2
6

B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
.
3
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
.
3
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
4
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
3
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
6
9
8
1
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
6
9
8
1
9
3

C
o
t
 
s
h
e
e
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
5
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
7
9
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
7
9
4
3
0

t
o
i
l
e
t
 
r
e
p
a
i
r
 
v
i
s
i
t
o
r
 
c
e
n
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
7
9
3
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
7
9
3
2
3

T
r
a
i
l
e
r
 
p
i
n
 
f
o
r
 
T
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
9
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
T
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
7
9
4
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
7
9
4
3
2

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
g
a
r
b
a
g
e
 
b
o
x

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
0
7
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
0
7
9
6

K
i
t
c
h
e
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
0
8
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
8
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
0
8
8
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
8
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
7
9
8
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
7
7



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
7
9
8
7
8

S
t
o
r
a
g
e
 
t
o
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
7
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
7
9
9
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
7
9
9
7
0

N
u
t
 
d
r
i
v
e
r
 
s
e
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
6
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
0
6
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
0
6
9
5

F
o
g
g
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
D
e
g
r
e
a
s
e
r
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
7
9
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
7
9
4
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
7
9
4
5
5

L
W
N
 
M
W
R
 
R
e
c
y
c
l
r
 
T
o
r
o
 
2
2
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
1
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
0
7
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
0
7
5
6

G
l
o
v
e
s
 
S
a
f
e
t
y
 
O
r
a
n
g
e
 
X
L
G
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
0
7
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
0
7
8
9

G
R
N
 
a
n
d
 
B
L
U
E
 
M
a
r
k
i
n
g
 
P
a
i
n
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
2
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
7
9
6
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
7
9
6
8
5

S
p
r
y
p
a
i
n
t
 
C
l
e
a
r
 
1
2
o
z
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
0
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
5
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
0
7
9
0

L
i
g
h
t
n
i
n
g
 
U
S
B
 
A
p
p
l
e
 
4
"
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
5
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
0
9
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
0
9
8
2

P
a
d
l
o
c
k
 
C
o
m
b
2
I
n
r
e
s
e
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
0
9
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
0
9
6
0

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
A
A
 
a
n
d
 
A
A
A
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
0
9
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
0
9
9
1

J
o
i
n
t
 
K
n
i
f
e
 
4
"
 
&
 
P
u
t
t
y
 
K
n
i
f
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
0
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
0
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
0
2
9
7

S
i
l
i
c
o
n
e
 
L
u
b
e
,
 
L
y
s
o
l
 
S
p
r
a
y
 
x
 
1
2
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
0
3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
0
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
3
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
0
4
3
5

F
l
e
x
 
S
e
a
l
 
B
l
k
,
 
C
h
i
p
 
B
r
u
s
h
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
3
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
0
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
7
6



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
0
9
2
5

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
d
o
o
r
 
m
a
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
7
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
8
.
3
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
6
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
6
5
 
C
A
R
R
O
L
L
 
D
R
U
G
 
S
T
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
7
1
2
6

M
e
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
7
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
8
4
 
C
O
M
P
B
A
S
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
2
0
9

S
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
R
E
N
E
W
/
L
I
C
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
8
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
 
C
L
I
F
T
O
N
 
D
O
C
K
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
0
0
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
0
0
7
8

b
o
a
t
 
f
u
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
7
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
7
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
9
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
1
0
0
3
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
3
2
0
2
2

t
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
S
o
m
e
s
v
i
l
l
e
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
0
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
7
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
7
2
0
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
E
9
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
1
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
0
9
2
7
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
8
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
7
2
0
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
8
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
8
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
2
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
7
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
4
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
7
2
0
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
4
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
4
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
3
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
1
0
0
3
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
5
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
3
2
0
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
u
m
p
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
5
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
5
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
4
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
0
4
 
E
A
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
3
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
3
0
3
4
3

P
u
b
l
i
c
 
N
o
t
i
c
e
 
a
n
d
 
R
e
c
r
u
i
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
6
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
7
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
3
.
8
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
7
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
3
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
7
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
3
.
3
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
5
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
8
8
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
-
2
2
0
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
-
2
2
0
9
0
1

S
l
u
d
g
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
L
U
D
G
E
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
6
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
0
.
3
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
5
5
6

U
N
U
A
S
A
B
L
E
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
O
I
L
 
F
O
R
 
R
E
C
Y
C
L
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
0
.
3
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
0
.
3
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
7
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
2
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
2

c
e
l
l
 
p
h
o
n
e
s
 
a
c
c
t
 
#
2
8
7
3
1
9
3
0
0
0
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
9
4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
2
8
9

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
H
A
R
B
O
R
M
A
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
1

c
e
l
l
 
p
h
o
n
e
s
 
a
c
c
t
 
2
8
7
3
0
3
4
3
6
1
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
2
8
9

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
H
A
R
B
O
R
M
A
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
3
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
8
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
3
8
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
1

C
e
l
l
 
&
 
d
a
t
a
 
b
i
l
l
 
a
c
c
t
 
2
8
7
2
8
2
4
7
9
8
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
6
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
3
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
2

C
e
l
l
 
&
 
d
a
t
a
 
b
i
l
l
 
a
c
c
t
 
2
8
7
3
1
9
2
9
7
4
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
3
.
1
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
8
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
9
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
6
9
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
1

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
H
o
t
 
S
p
o
t
 
A
c
c
t
 
2
8
7
2
9
8
4
8
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
3
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
H
o
t
 
S
p
o
t
s
 
A
c
c
t
 
2
8
7
3
1
9
2
9
9
4
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
7
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
0
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
0
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
5
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
E
T
 
-
 
N
O
N
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2

C
e
l
l
 
D
a
t
a
 
t
h
r
u
 
9
/
2
2
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
7
7
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
6
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
7
7
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
7
9
4
9

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
6
6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
1
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
4
3
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
1

C
e
l
l
 
P
h
o
n
e
s
 
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
A
c
c
t
 
2
8
7
2
8
2
7
9
8
7
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
2
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
5
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
1
9
1
1

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
6
4
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
6
7
4
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
S
G
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
2
4
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
0
8
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
C
H
I
E
F
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
5
2
1
4
0
1
1
5
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
0
8
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
B
A
R
 
H
B
R
 
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
4
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
-
2

0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
A
c
c
t
.
 
2
8
7
3
1
9
3
3
3
1
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
.
7
1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
3
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
1
9
1
1

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
0
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
6
4
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
4
5
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
6
7
4
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
S
G
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
5
6
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
0
8
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
C
H
I
E
F
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
3
3
2
1
4
0
1
1
5
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
0
8
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
B
A
R
 
H
B
R
 
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
7
.
5
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
2
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
 
R
 
H
 
F
O
S
T
E
R
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
6
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
2

8
3
0
.
5
3
 
g
a
l
,
 
3
.
6
0
 
a
v
g
 
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
F
u
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
2
7
0
2
 

F
U
E
L
-
C
E
O
 
2
0
1
8
 
C
h
e
v
 
C
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
2
7
0
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
1
8
 
C
H
E
V
 
C
O
L
O
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
5
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
8
3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
4
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
0
9
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
1
7
 
F
O
R
D
 
E
X
P
 
A
D
M
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
6
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
0
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
1
8
 
D
o
d
g
e
 
R
a
m
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
5
.
3
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
2
0
 
S
U
V
 
F
O
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
9
.
0
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
3
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
.
2
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
0
9
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
T
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
5
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
1
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
6
.
9
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
3
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
6
0
 
G
I
L
M
A
N
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
-
1
0
5
6
8
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
5
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
7
4
-
1
0
5
6
8
5
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
c
o
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
5
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
5
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
4
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
2
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
5
9
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
.
6
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
5
5
9
7
7

P
I
P
E
 
&
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
.
6
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
O
R
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
3
8
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
3
3
8
8
4

P
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
9
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
6
5
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
5
6
5
7
3

H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
5
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
5
8
7
0

W
a
l
l
 
a
n
c
h
o
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
8
3
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
8
3
5
2

H
o
s
e
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
3
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
3
3
2
8
7

A
n
c
h
o
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
h
a
n
g
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
8
6
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
3
8
6
4
2

T
r
a
s
h
 
c
a
n
 
a
n
d
 
b
a
g
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
7
6
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
8
7
6
3
2

D
R
Y
L
O
C
K
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
O
R
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
2
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
5
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
6
4
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
5
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
5
0
7

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
,
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
,
 
B
i
s
u
l
f
i
t
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
1
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
5
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
5
0
8

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
2
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
6
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
6
5
 
H
I
G
G
I
N
S
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
1
4
0
4
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
1
4
0
4
1
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
3
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
R
E
N
E
W
/
L
I
C
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
3
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
7
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
7
6
 
H
U
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
N
E
,
 
L
L
C
(
R
1
 
M
A
R
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
3
V
F
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
3
V
F
F

V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
b
l
a
n
k
e
t
 
i
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
6
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
I
R
E
F
I
G
H
T
E
R
-
B
L
N
K
T
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
8
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
9
5
 
I
C
C
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
 
C
M
S
0
0
2
3
9
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
M
S
0
0
2
3
9
7
0

L
I
S
E
N
S
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
-
 
L
A
S
E
R
F
I
C
H
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
R
E
N
E
W
/
L
I
C
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
9
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
5
5
6
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
5
5
6
1
3

C
O
N
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
1
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
0
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
4
 
K
E
L
L
E
Y
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
X
C
A
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
0
5

E
X
C
A
V
A
T
O
R
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
A
L
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
O
R
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

  



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
1
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
 
C
E
L
E
S
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
u
n
d
 
O
v
r
p
m
t
 
0
9
1
4
2
2
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
e
f
u
n
d
 
O
v
r
p
m
t
 
0
9
1
4
2
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f
 
C
r
 
B
a
l
 
R
E
#
8
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
-
R
e
f
u
n
d
s
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
2
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
4
7
 
L
A
W
S
O
N
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
9
9
6
6
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
0
9
9
6
6
1
0
3

H
E
X
 
W
A
S
H
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
W
S
O
N
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
9
9
8
3
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
0
9
9
8
3
0
3
1

s
t
a
n
d
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
2
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
W
S
O
N
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
9
9
8
7
4
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
0
9
9
8
7
4
6
0

P
A
R
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
6
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
W
S
O
N
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
9
9
8
7
4
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
0
9
9
8
7
4
6
1

B
R
E
A
K
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
7
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
6
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
3
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
4
7
 
K
O
R
E
Y
 
G
O
O
D
W
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
3
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
7
2
9
9

P
U
M
P
E
D
 
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
N
K
S
 
H
W
Y
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
3
.
4
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
3
.
4
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
4
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
 
M
D
I
 
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
c
t
-
2
2
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
,
9
3
6
.
6
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
O
c
t
-
2
2
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

O
c
t
o
b
e
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
M
D
I
 
R
e
g
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
,
9
3
6
.
6
6
1
9
9
5
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
H
I
G
H
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
,
9
3
6
.
6
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
5
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
1
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
1
2
2
6

M
M
A
 
C
O
N
V
E
N
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
6
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
3
0
 
1
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
3
0
 
1
0
2
2

w
a
t
e
r
 
b
i
l
l
 
m
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
5
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
7
2
0
 
1
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
7
2
0
 
1
0
2
2

Q
4
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
B
i
l
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
7
8
5
0
 
1
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
7
8
5
0
 
1
0
2
2

Q
4
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
B
i
l
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
5
0
7
0
 
1
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
5
0
7
0
 
1
0
2
2

Q
4
 
G
I
L
P
A
T
 
C
o
v
e
 
P
S
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
B
i
l
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
5
0
 
0
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
5
0
 
0
1
2
2

W
A
T
E
R
 
B
I
L
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
5
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
4
0
 
0
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
8
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
4
0
 
0
9
2
2

N
E
H
 
h
y
d
r
a
n
t
 
f
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
8
7
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
4
0
0
 
5
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
-
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
F
E
E
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
8
0
7
0
 
0
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
8
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
8
0
7
0
 
0
9
2
2

S
e
a
l
 
H
b
r
 
h
y
d
r
a
n
t
 
f
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
8
7
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
4
0
0
 
5
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
-
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
F
E
E
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
6
9
4
0
 
0
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
6
9
4
0
 
0
9
2
2

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2
 
d
o
m
e
s
t
i
c
 
w
a
t
e
r
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
3
0
5
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
7
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
T
O
W
N
 
&
 
C
I
T
Y
 
C
L
E
R
K
S
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
 
1
0
0
0
4
2
9
9
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
2
9
9
3
2

V
I
T
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 
W
E
B
I
N
A
R
 
-
 
W
O
O
L
F
O
L
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
8
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
5
6
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
C
O
M
M
I
T
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
7
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
5
1
9
0

M
R
C
 
d
u
e
s
:
 
5
2
4
.
4
7
 
t
o
n
s
 
x
 
1
.
5
0
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
7
1
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
 
C
R
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
C
O
M
M
I
T
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
3
.
8
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
5
3
0

T
i
p
 
f
e
e
 
f
o
r
 
P
E
R
C
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
3
.
8
2
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
 
C
R
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
9
0
.
5
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
9
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
0
9
9

B
A
C
K
-
U
P
 
A
L
A
R
M
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
9
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
1
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
1
4
6

O
I
L
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
1
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
1
4
4

O
I
L
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
4
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
7
6
.
8
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
3
4
8
7

c
o
r
e
 
d
e
p
o
s
i
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
7
6
.
8
6
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
8
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
2
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
3
8
3
2

N
A
P
A
 
N
o
n
 
D
e
t
e
r
 
3
0
 
Q
T
 
O
i
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
2
4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
6
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
5
6
5
9

A
D
A
P
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
6
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
5
6
5
4

S
P
R
A
Y
 
G
U
N
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
3
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
4
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
3
0
1

T
I
R
E
 
S
H
I
N
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
4
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
4
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
4
7
9

B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
C
A
B
L
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
9
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
8
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
3
8
7
3

B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
C
L
E
A
N
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
5
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
5
8
4

S
T
R
O
B
E
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
4
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
5
4
9
4

L
1
 
a
i
r
 
f
i
l
l
 
e
x
t
e
n
s
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
0
9
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
L
1
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
9
0
1

A
n
t
i
f
r
e
e
z
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
3
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
4
2
1

C
L
E
A
N
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
3
3
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
4
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
8
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
4
4
8

W
I
P
E
R
 
B
L
A
D
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
8
8
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
6
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
2
 
(
N
E
W
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
5
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
5
8
9

T
A
P
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
6
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
1
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
6
3
2

U
N
D
E
R
C
O
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
1
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
8
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
4
5
0

L
1
 
o
i
l
 
a
n
d
 
f
i
l
t
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
8
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
0
9
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
L
1
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
4
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
4
5
3

T
5
 
o
i
l
 
a
n
d
 
f
i
l
t
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
1
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
5
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
1
2
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
T
5
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
4
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
4
5
5

E
4
 
o
i
l
 
a
n
d
 
f
i
l
t
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
9
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
6
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
 
1
3
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
E
6
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
4
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
.
1
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
4
5
2

E
4
 
o
i
l
 
a
n
d
 
f
i
l
t
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
.
1
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
4
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
0
6
 
S
M
E
A
L
 
E
4
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
8
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
8
2
9

c
o
r
e
 
d
e
p
o
s
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
2
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
2
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
6
.
2
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
0
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
7
4
 
N
E
O
-
K
R
A
F
T
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
.
4
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
6
2
9

S
I
G
N
 
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
.
4
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
.
4
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
1
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
 
O
L
V
E
R
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
1
5
5

D
O
T
 
B
a
b
s
o
n
 
b
r
i
d
g
e
 
S
S
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
2
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
0
6
 
O
N
L
I
N
E
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
2
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
2
5
1
1
9

o
n
l
i
n
e
 
m
o
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
3
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
 
O
V
E
R
H
E
A
D
 
D
O
O
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
O
F
 
B
A
N
G
O
R
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
1
4
5
1

R
E
P
A
I
R
E
D
 
D
O
O
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
2
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
2
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
4
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
4
8
8
5

S
I
G
N
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
1
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
4
9
9
7

S
I
G
N
 
P
O
S
T
 
B
R
A
C
K
E
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
9
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
1
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
5
0
4
4

P
a
r
k
i
n
g
 
s
i
g
n
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
.
6
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
7
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
2
.
3
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
5
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
 
S
E
A
C
O
A
S
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
7
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
0
0
7
5
6

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2
 
a
l
a
r
m
 
m
o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
8
2
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

F
I
R
E
 
A
L
A
R
M
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
6
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
9
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
0
9
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
0
9
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
6
9
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
7
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
2
7
4
0
1
1
1
0
0
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
1
2
7
4
0
1
1
1
0
0
1
2
2

C
a
b
l
e
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

  



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
8
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
3
7
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
3
0
1
0
9
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
3
0
1
0
9
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
3
7
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
#
2
 
S
H
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
9
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
1
6
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
6
4
0
1
1
0
0
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
3
6
4
0
1
1
0
0
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
6
1
6
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
#
3
 
S
V
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
0
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
0
9
2
1
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
0
9
2
1
2
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
1
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
7
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
0
9
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
0
9
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
 
G
a
r
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
H
G
W
Y
 
G
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
2
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
0
9
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
0
9
2
1
2
2

t
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
3
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
0
9
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
0
9
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
B
e
e
c
h
 
H
i
l
l
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
4
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
0
9
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
0
9
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
J
o
y
 
R
o
a
d
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

    



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
5
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
0
9
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
9
.
7
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
0
9
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
A
d
m
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
9
.
7
1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
0
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
9
.
7
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
6
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
6
3
 
S
T
A
N
L
E
Y
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
O
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
R
V
0
0
0
4
4
4
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
S
R
V
0
0
0
4
4
4
0
2
1

Q
t
r
l
y
 
m
a
i
n
t
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
7
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
0
4
7
4
4
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
 
3
1
4
0
4
7
4
4
3
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
8
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
2
6
0
2
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
3
2
6
0
2
2
4
1

P
a
c
k
i
n
g
 
t
a
p
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
1
 
N
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
8
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
8
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
5
7
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
6
2
8
E
M
S
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
0
6
2
8
E
M
S
0
1

E
M
S
 
v
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
l
i
c
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
9
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
4
3
3
0

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
4
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
4
3
2
9

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
5
8
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
5
8
2
9

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
5
8
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
5
8
2
8

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
4
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
.
9
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
0
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
4
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
2
.
8
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
0
4
0
6

P
F
A
S
 
S
a
m
p
l
i
n
g
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
,
 
H
a
c
h
 
D
R
3
0
0
 
C
o
l
o
r
i
m
e
t
e
r
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
2
.
8
4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
1
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
7
1
8
2

I
n
t
e
l
l
i
C
a
l
 
L
B
O
D
 
P
r
o
b
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
2
8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
5
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
7
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
7
5
0
9

H
a
c
h
 
H
Q
4
3
0
D
 
S
i
n
g
l
e
 
I
n
p
u
t
 
L
a
b
 
M
e
t
e
r
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
7
.
0
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
1
.
2
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
1
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
I
N
0
1
0
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
0
1
0
7
9
0

R
E
V
A
L
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
0
.
6
4
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 
2
4
2
0
7
 
1
1
.
2
0

V
i
s
i
o
n
 
R
e
v
a
l
 
1
1
.
1
6
.
2
0
 
B
O
S
 
M
T
G
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
8
.
0
7
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
2
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
6
5
 
W
A
R
R
E
N
S
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
3
6
9
-
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
5
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
3
3
6
9
-
0
0

R
u
b
b
e
r
 
w
h
e
e
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
c
h
a
i
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
5
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
E
N
S
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
3
6
9
-
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
3
3
6
9
-
0
1

R
u
b
b
e
r
 
w
h
e
e
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
c
h
a
i
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
3
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
3
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
7
0
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
S
 
I
R
R
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
9
3
9

I
R
R
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
3
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
3
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
4
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
1
5
 
E
L
I
Z
A
B
E
T
H
 
Y
E
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
8
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
V
R
 
&
 
T
I
T
L
E
 
2
1
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
5
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
5

  



   

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
5
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
3
8
 
M
A
N
U
E
L
 
L
 
Y
O
U
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
8
7
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
8
7
2
8

T
a
n
k
 
F
i
t
t
i
n
g
s
-
T
r
a
c
t
o
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
9
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
5
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
9
6

  
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
8
5

*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
4
0
5
.
0
4

  
C
O
U
N
T

A
M
O
U
N
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
 
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
,
4
5
4
.
3
6

T
O
T
A
L
 
W
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
F
T
'
S
 

 
 
 
 
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
8
4
5
.
9
4

   
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
4
0
5
.
0
4

                                



 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C

T
O
B

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C

R
E
F
 
1

R
E
F
 
2

R
E
F
 
3

L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
0
2
3
 
4

 
 
 
 
3
9

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
,
1
6
1
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
4
0
5
.
0
4

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
2
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
4
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
4
0
5
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
4
0
5
.
0
4

  
A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
2
0
 

D
T
F
-
S
P
E
C
 
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
2
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
1
1

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
2

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
4
0
 

D
T
-
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
4
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
.
8
0

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
3
/
0
4
/
3
9

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
,
6
4
8
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
,
6
4
8
.
8
4

                   



 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
4

 
 
 
 
3
9

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
4
0
5
.
0
4

1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
,
1
6
1
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
2
0
 

D
T
F
-
S
P
E
C
 
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
4
0
 

D
T
-
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
4
0
5
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
4
0
5
.
0
4

 
2
0
0
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
4

 
 
 
 
3
9

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2

2
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
1
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
1
1

 
4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
4

 
 
 
 
3
9

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2

4
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

 
6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
4

 
 
 
 
3
9

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2

6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
2

                          



 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
 
T
O

D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
0
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
1
1

4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
5
7

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                           



23
23

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 5

, 2
02

2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
75

79
th

ro
ug

h
31

75
82

9,
15

0.
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
9,

15
0.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2323 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 12:57:51 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I approve

On Tue, Oct 4, 2022 at 12:56 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

 

 

 

Greetings,

 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2323 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount
of $9,150.55 for your approval.                      

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the
one required email approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young,

Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 

 

 

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


23
24

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

3,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
75

83
th

ro
ug

h
31

75
84

4,
46

9.
82

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
71

1
an

d
59

71
2

55
,6

60
.3

6
$ 

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
60

,1
30

.1
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



23
08

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

4,
 2

02
2

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
14

41
8

th
ro

ug
h

14
47

1

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
65

82
3

th
ro

ug
h

65
83

5

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
14

4,
96

4.
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Cc: Geoffrey Wood; Jake Wright; jbmacauley3@gmail.com; marthadudman@gmail.com
Subject: Re: FW: Warrant AP#2324 & PR#2308 Approval Request
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2022 1:45:20 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved!

On Thu, Oct 13, 2022 at 1:32 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

My apologies,

I sent out an email acknowledging approval of this warrant and found that it was an approval
from a prior warrant that had already been approved. This warrant still requires your
approval. Checks and Direct Deposit are dated for tomorrow so your immediate attention is
appreciated.

Thank you,

 

Lisa Young,

Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)

 

From: Lisa Young 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 2:25 PM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>; John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>;
Martha Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>; Rick Mooers-GMail
<rickmooers@gmail.com>
Cc: Jake Wright <financedirector@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2324 & PR#2308 Approval Request

 

 

Greetings,

 

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:gwood@mtdesert.org
mailto:financedirector@mtdesert.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15fcdb8ced52461485e87938bc531b14-Guest_8627f
mailto:marthadudman@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:gwood@mtdesert.org
mailto:jbmacauley3@gmail.com
mailto:martha.dudman@gmail.com
mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financedirector@mtdesert.org


Attached are the following warrants for approval:

                                    Accounts Payable                #2324     total of          $60,130.18

                                    Payroll                                   #2308     total of          $144,964.36

 

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or
rejecting.

 

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.

Thank you!

 

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: D

A
78

A
7F

F
-1

6C
2-

4B
B

8-
B

A
6D

-0
D

7F
95

55
2D

41



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: D

A
78

A
7F

F
-1

6C
2-

4B
B

8-
B

A
6D

-0
D

7F
95

55
2D

41



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: D

A
78

A
7F

F
-1

6C
2-

4B
B

8-
B

A
6D

-0
D

7F
95

55
2D

41





#8


	Minutes
	MINUTES Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -2
	Blank Page

	BOS MINUTES 2022-10-03

	Apporintments
	APPOINTMENTS ETC Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -3
	Blank Page

	BOS warden approval memo
	TS 10-13-22-PT
	Shaw resignation_10042022113516

	Consent
	CONSENT AGENDA Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -4
	Blank Page

	Utility Location Permit
	2022-09-23 CDC Board Meeting
	September 20, 2022 CSM Minutes
	1 -10-6-22-TS hwy eng audit cover memo
	2 -10-6-22-Hwy Gar Energy Audit
	ADD 10-5-22-FY-22 financial audit
	MRC Town Hall Meeting
	MRC 10-11-2-Fund Matter Recapital
	Bypass Notice for October 17 to October 23  2022

	Unfinished
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -5
	Blank Page

	Funding Policy Final
	10-13-22-Versant power budget and invoice

	New
	NEW BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -6
	Blank Page

	10-5-22-SSMP Funding Request Year 3
	MDFD 10-17 Memo
	BHFD  MDFD Employee Lease Agreement Draft
	Exhibit C - FD Deputy Chief Job Description (003)
	Otter Creek 10-13-22-Final GJ Landing Proposal

	Warrant
	TREASURERS WARRANTS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -7
	Blank Page

	Treasurer's Warrant
	0- Exception Report.pdf
	######

	1- AP WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	2- AP2325 GL Distribution Journal.pdf
	3- AP2323 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	4- Re_ Warrant AP#2323 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	5- AP2324 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	6- PR2308 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	7- Re_ FW_ Warrant AP#2324 & PR#2308 Approval Request.pdf
	8- MDES AP#04 Upload.pdf
	9- MDES PR8 BOS & UPLOAD.pdf


	WC  - BOS Meeting Agenda 2022-10-17.pdf
	Regular Meeting
	Monday, October 17, 2022

	Blank Page
	WC  - BOS Meeting Agenda 2022-10-17.pdf
	Regular Meeting
	Monday, October 17, 2022

	Blank Page
	TS-BJ 9-30-2022.pdf
	Re: Tony Smith, Consultant Duties




